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= ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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None None
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Check if disclosure of definquent filers in response to [tem 405 of Regulation S-B is not contained in this form, and will not be contained, to the best of
registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part I11 of this Form 10-KSB or any amendment to this Form
10-KSB. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act) Yes O No X1

The Issuet’s revenues for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 were $6,611,412

The number of shares of the registrant’s commeon stock, $.001 par value per share, outstanding as of December 31, 2007, was 79,345,000. The aggregate market
value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant on December 31, 2007, based on the last sales price on the OTC

Bulletin Board as of such date, was approximately $2,195,000.
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Note Regarding Forward Looking Statements

In this Annual Report on Form 10-KSB we make a number of statements, referred to as "forward-looking statements”, which are intended to convey our
expcctauons or predictions regarding the occurrence of possible future events or the existence of trends and factors that may impact our future plans and
Opﬂratmg results. These forward-looking statements are derived, in part, from various assumpticns and analyses we have made in the context of our current
busmcss plan and information currently available to us and in light of our experience and perceptions of historical trends, current conditions and expected future
developments and other factors we believe to be appropnate in the c1rcumstances You can generally identify forward—iookmg statements through words and
phrases such as "seek”, "antlmpate" "belleve estlmate expect" "mtend" "plan "'bud et "pro_}ecl "may be" "may continue”, "may likely result”, and *

lilar expressions. When readmg a.ny forwa.rd lonkmg statement you should be ?mndful thal all forward lookmg statemems are mheremly uncertam as they are
based on current expectations and assumptions concerning future events or future perfonnance of our company, and that-&ctual results or developments may
vary substantially from those expected as expressed in or lmplled by that statement fora number of reasons or facmrs

' - ot Y i e 0

Forward looking statements may involve known and unknown risks, uncel;tjiintieé, ‘and other factors that 'm'éy cause our actual results, performance, or
achievements 1o be materially different from the future results, performance, or achievements expressed or implied by any forward-locking statements. Actual
events or resulls may differ materially from those discussed in forward-looking statements as a result of various factors, including, without limitation, the risks
outlined under "Risk Factors" and "Management's Discussion and AnalySls of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and matters described in this
Annual Report generally. - CONLA Ll O I PR HEAE LU .

], N [T R : L TR ' O ! ' ' !
Each fonvard lookmg statement should be’ fedd-in Context with, and with' an undcrstandmg of, the various other dlsclosures)concemmg our company and our
business made elsewhere in this ATl Report as 'well as other pubic reports Filed” with thé United Statés Securmes ancf Exchange Comnission (the "SEC").
Ydu should not place undue réliance on any forward- looking statement as & predlct:on of actual resu]ts or deve]opments “Wé are'not obllgated to update or

revise any forwérd-l6oking statement contained i m t'l'ns Reéport to reflect' new-aVelits or cirtifmstances ‘unless and'to thc extent requu'ed by appllcable law.
! e N B : BRI LY 11074 L BN ) . .

T i

Available Information

Information regarding the Company’s annual reports on Form 10-KSB. quarterly reports on Form 10-QSB, current reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments
1o these reports, are available to the public from the SEC’s website at hitp://www.sec.gov as soon as reasonably practicable after the Company electronicaily
files such reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Any document that the Company files with'thie' SEC mia¥ alsé be read and copied'at the SEC’s
public reference room located at 100 F Street, NE Washmgtom DC 20549, Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further mformauon on the public

ref’erence room. 3 i [RITIY . il Y S R R DI . ‘
RV soaE  bam e L A ' '
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ITEM 1 - BUSINESS ' : : : ST .
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We are an’ aerospace a.nd defense contractor for divisions of the Unlted States mlllta:) We denve approxlmately 98% of dur revenues from govemmenl .
contracts pursuant’ to Wthh we supply aircraft replacement parts for turbme engmes landing | gear structural cornponems and repalr and overhaul scrvnces fo

!
!
Summhfy : ‘ o SR o RETII A I
3
T T

hydraullcs mechamcal systems and support eqmpmem We only produce parts pursuam to contracts; we do hot produce parts for inventory. 1
)

RN I : "o e
From time to time we have provided parts and services as a subcontractor 1o other defense contractors. We also prov:de a limited number of parts and services

to commercial aircraft. However, our revenue from these sources has not been material. . e
¥ B . K v 01, . AT \
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Corporate Information ] P det e )
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We are a Utah corporation, organized under the name Bikini Team International, Inc. in May 2001. Our corporate name was changed to Logistical Support, Inc
in June 2004. On May 27, 2004, in a transaction characterized as a reverse acquisition, we entered into a share exchange agreement with the members of Hil
Aeraospace & Defense, LLC (Hill), a California limited liability company,.and Logistical Support, LLC (Logistical), a Califomnia limited liability company, f
pursuant 1o wluch the members of Hill and Loglsncal acquired an aggregate of:63,200 ooq shares of our common stgck and warrants to purchase 20,997,574
shares of common stock. This transaction is referred to as the Jreverse acquisition.” At the time of the reyerse acqu1§1t\10n we had no operations, From}and aﬁer
the reverse acqulsltlon, our business was the business conducted by Hlll and Logistical, Becausc the transaction i3 {tregted as a reverse acquisition, our msmncal
financial statements reflect the operations of Hill and Lognstlcal and for accountmg purposes, Hill and Logistical are consolidated as the surviving entities. 011
March 31, 2006, Hill was merged into Logistical.

Asa rqsuli of the feverse acquisition:

! L e, B P WP T L R T O - I S 1
B I T U v ot LI 5% BT " S
-, . Hlll and Loglsncal becamc our wholly-owned subsidiaries; .. . gm0 e e du e A cevgthm e
et . ' e Y S S f A A N TR T AT | I
o The former members of Hill and Logistical acquired more than 98.8% of our common stock outstandmg after the transaction; Mot et

*  Our existing directors resigned and Harry Lebovitz (who has since resigned) and Bruce Littell became our directors; and

=  All of the outstanding shares of our Series A Preferred Stock and 580,000 shares of our common stock were cancelled.

it A ——
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Our offices are located at 19734 Dearborn Street, Chatsworth, California 91311, telephone (818) 885-0300. Our website is www.Logistical-Support.com.
Information on our website or any other website does not constitute a portion of this Form 10-KSB. v ' .
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United States Government Contracts

P e ey - o

We are an aerospace and defense contractor for divisions of the United States military. We derive approximately 98% of our revenues from government
contracts pursuant to which we supply aircraft replacement parts for turbine engines, landing gear, structural’components, and-repair and overhaul services for
hydraulics, mechanical systems and support equipment."We only produce parts pursuant to contracts; we do not produce parts forinventory.‘Our contracts are
principally with the Department of Defense and various military acquisition organizations including the Air Force Logistics Material Command, the Defense
Logistics Agency and other acquisition, supply and repair centers for the Air Force, Navy and the Army Aviation and Missile Command: We provide parts for
military aircraft (known as "fixed wing aircraft") including the F-5, the F-16, the C-5, the C-130, and the KC-135 and for helicopters (known as "rotary wing
aircraft™) such as the UH-1, the UH-60 and the CH-47. We also perform repair and overhaul services for various aircraft including the UH-60, the CH-47 and
the OH-58. We perform on contracts through a combination of assigning work to subcontractors, overhauling, repairing and producing or finalizing production
off parts for delivery in our own facilities with our own engineers and machinists. . . : A
Frrom time to time we have provided parts and services-as a subcontractor to other defense contractors. We also provide a limited number of parts and services
1o commercial gircraft. However, our revenue from-thése sources has not been material. : 't

+ L

Our Strategy
Strategy

Our contracts are awarded through a competitive bidding process. Our strategy is to bid competitively on contracts that offer us highest potential 'p"rc')ﬁt
including contracts for flight critical parts and services, in categories of parts and services where we can be qualified as a bidder and have a history of successful
performance. We believe'that for us to remain competitive'we must pursue a plan for growth which would.include raising -additional capital to fund expansion
of our facilities and personnel, and possible acquisitionsin complementary businesses. '

f PR T 1 . O
LTI f N .t ' -
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We are developing a more focused strategy in our bid seléction‘criteria and have accordingly focused on bids for the-manufacturing or overhaulifig and
repairing of flight safety items that match our capabilities ‘and experience. Flight safety itéms have limited competition'and accordingly are more profitable,
However, we cannét assure you that we will be abl?:”:to miaintdin or ificrease our success raté. Based on our bidding strategy, our success rate of awarded
contracts to bids submittéd-has improved from 8% 2006 to 11% in 2007. During 2007, we submitted 102 bids and were awarded eleven contracts with a total
value of approximately $4,020,000 and in 2006, weé‘made’s0 bids and were awarded four contracts of approximately '$1,800,000. "

Coatract Solicitation and Bids

All of our contracts are sourced through United States government contracting protocols. The military contracting agencies or departments periodically publish
public solicitations for bids on required parts and services. The solicitations identify parts for manufacture, repairs, overhaul and upgrade. We bid on selected
solicitations for contracts. The entire solicitation, bid and fulfillment process for government contracts is regulated by the Federal Acquisitions Regulations,
known as "FAR." The United States government and the parties it contracts with must comply with FAR in all aspects of the government contracting industry.



In order to submit a bid, all bidding entities must have 3 "CAGE" code, which means the bidder has fegistered with the Central Contractor Registration- Websita,
and if the solicitation inciudes data that is restricted from public access for security purposes, the bidder must also have a military criticality technical data
agreement. We have both a CAGE code and a military criticality technical data agreemer..

. PRI e 3 : '
As part of the contract solicitation and bid protocol, we must establish that we are a qualified contractor for the specific types of parts or services in the
solicitation..Such substantiation includes evidence of our. capability to performthe contract initerms ofipersonnel and materials, evidence that our company has
previously and successfully performed similar contracts ang)produced similar products;.and other matters, including our.company's overall financial condition. |
We seek 10 bid on (flight critical”.contracts, which are contracts for parts that.are critical tosthe flight safety of the aircraf}: We have in the past successfully
substantiated our qualification.to perform flight critical contracts: We.believe that these contracts generally have a higher dollar vélue and are less competitive
because-of their requirements and accordmgly yield hlghcr;proﬁts than other contracts.for which- -we are qualified.

TN ot e A TR I | PRI PR . T IR Y P B . ;
In prepafing a bid, we must work within the desngn specifications for the product that'is the'subject of the solicitation; as well as general military and
Department of Defensé product guidelines to develop the manufacturing process from start to.finish) We must also détermine the quantity and identity of
materials, subparts and subcontractors to best meet the specifications for the productioniof the particular item, This step ofithe preparation of the bid is critical,
since it determines many of the cost and timing considerations of performing the contract including the subparts, assemblies and materials required to fulfili the
contract, as well as the required subcontracting for production.iUltimately, this step in-the process will determine whether the contract can be successfully
performed, at what cost, and at what projected rate of profit to our company. If we do not.correctly assess the engineering and production costs.for the contracts
we have bid on we may face losses or increased costs if we are awarded the contract.

Our bid includes a complete cost estimate for materials, labor hours and delivery specifications, and we may be required to update or refresh our bid. The cycle
of time in the bid and award process can be many months and may at times exceed a year.

Bid Selectinq.Cljite.rin._‘ . e, L noLg 22,

fude, - . £y aeer B : Y SRR TR IT RN 11 . "
In selecung the wmmng b1d and-awarding the contract, the govemmem looks at a group of factorssinchuding: quallﬂcatmn of the contractor to bid on the typc of
contract under consideration, identification of subcontractors and suppliers, overall price, deliveryrand history of performance on similar contracts by.that |
company and the proposed subcontractors. The government also has the right to perform a review of bidders and the proposed subcontractors. Such a review, or;
survey, can include the bidder's financial condition, other, contracts-in process, history of contract performance.and any, other. matters which the government |
deems relevant. to assessmg that company's quahficauoﬂs,J ablhty 1o, perform on the contract as, tud .and likelihood of delivering acceptablc parts or services in,
complsance wnth spectﬁcanons and certifications under guality. a;surance programs. The . Zoverpment may perform the same, review and survey of the

subcontractors and suppllem solected by the . bidding company: We believe that we maintain all required quality assurance cemﬁcauons for the contracts on
which we bid. We and our sub—contmclors are routinety subjecl to,review and quahty audits; by the United States government. ,  , , .
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“pyment Structure s

Earh product we produce must meet the specifications of the acquiring organization, known as the "contractor inspector requirements,” for us to be paid.
Because these are fixed price contracts, to the extent that we have to incur unplanned expenses on a contract, we will not be able to recoup these costs unlessithe.
contract is modiﬁed by the contracting agency.

.‘l'}‘ ,.i " [ . 1 MR AL B T !-‘ s » I FR - :
w bear the financial burden of performing on the contract and accordingly. our cash flow needs can be significant if we mnperforrnlng onanumberof . |
coptracts that will not reach completion or be eligible for progress payments in the near future. .

-

w2 have not received progress payments since 2003 and have recently experienced reluctance on the part of the government to pay us progress payments.:We 1!
F'ly havc difficulty performing under our contracts especially if we are required to make signiﬁcant expenditures or if there is a significant delay between the
bl:gaxlons until accepta.nce Asa result we may require ¢ addmonal working cap:lal to enable usl;o oomplele a ccmlract o .
" S el v RN 11 IR T  EY S n i . .
Aclditional delays in paymem occur the first time we deliver a part that we have not manufactured within the previous’ three years Under FAR, the first article. ..
muist be approved before we can go into full production, and the rate of rejection by the government on these parts is higher than on production parts and is.
sometimes a cause of delays in delivery and increased expenses.
S R by ' Gooe e . FoamTo e A
Under the applicable procu.nemem regulauons, our contractsiare subject to the right of the government to terminate for convenience: '

D | B AT B Yo Loh 1,

Contracts for Repair and Overhaul
I

Centracts for "repair and overhaul” services are performed on a fixed price basis. If we underestimate the extent of the repairs, we must absorb that price
difference to complete the.repairs:However, if the repairs.are miore extensive than originally,represented by the government, we can renegotiate the contract
pﬂcc or submit arequest for equitable adjustment-although.the contracting agency may not-agree to-an adjustment in the price or any adjustment it approves-
maynotcoverour increased cost.«: oo twmoly L T e s e e T e : [P BN 4 -
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Historically, approximately.70% of our government contracts were: for parts;:and-30% were forirepair and overhaul services. Since 2004, our overhaul division
has'been.expanding faster than the fabrication division. Qur sales.backlog at January:5, 2008 was.$ I1.5'million, 40% of which are for parts while 60% are for " »
repair.and overhaul)services. 15 of these contracts hiad:p-backlog, value ofimore than $150,000 eachias of January 5, 2008.;We bid on contracts that range in~.
dollar value from $25,000 to $2,400,000. Based on the value of the bids (excluding options to be exercised by the Government) submitted-during 2007, -
approximately 31% of the bids were for contracts valued between $250,000 and $500,000 and approximately 40% of the bids were for contracts valued above
$400,000. Based on the number of bids submitted during the same period, approximately 26% of the bids were for contracts that are valued between $100,000
and $250,000; approximately 19% were bids for contracts valued between $250,000 and $500,000; and approximately 9% were bids for contracts valued above
$§00,000. The average value of our bids in 2007 was $225,153 | and the median value of our bids in 2007 was $120,000. We were awarded eleven contracts in
2007 with a net value of approximately $4 million, including options to be exercised by the Government.



Project Management

Much of our manufacturing work and processing services under govemmem contract are performed by our subcontractors,'and we must manage and monitor
their-work. . s . . v .

We have séveral important criteria we use in selecting our subcontractors, including their holding required certifications, our past experience with the
subcontractors and their location-in relation to our facilities. In some cases, the government can dictate which subcontractors we maust use and in such case,
must contract with that entity. S - o : i ' :
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Certifications and Qualifications = . . .. - = : o : S .
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In August 2005, we passed the 1SO 9001:2000 quality system audit and our quality system is riow registered with the 1SO9001: 2000 stanidard. 1n addition, wh

.
-~

have been granted a "Quality System Certification” by the Ufiited Stafes thilitary. This certification is recognized and accépted by all 6f the United States " ¢+,

government agencies that we regularly contract with. The United States military has the right to periodically review our (and our subcontractors) manufacturiry
processes to determine if we remain in compliance with the'military's quality standards under this certification. If we are not in:.compliance, we would notbe |
permitted to continue performing on any contracts which require such certification: - . .. . o« . R IR L -

. T Tl b

We are also certified by the Federal Aviation Administration to operate a commercial aircraft repair station within the "Limited Accessory" Ratings, This
| certification permits us to produce certain parts and perform repair and service on commercial aircraft parts. The FAA certificationsmust be applied for and !

renewed every two years. However, these servides constitute an immaterial portion of our revenues.

R T U SN ":k
Competition
(I R AL RO ' A S U (RPN U | I

We face intense competition. Our competitors include small and medmm sized companies, as wellias large; intemationally known aerospace companies, such’

Lockheed Martin, General Electric and Heneywell: Some of the advantages that large competitors havé include their financial.resources, government contacts,

and marketing organizations which provide them with greater opportunity to provide input in the development of specifications.)™+» . - . ’

' Our competitors on any specific contract will vary according to the type of contractor the bid is open'to, in addition to the typé:of-part or service that is the '
subject of the bid. The United States niay:open'bids to certain categories of bidders. Those categories include.small*businesses-afid entities that are pre-qualifiey ¢
for certain types of contracts: The United-States can also open the.bid to ‘everyone, meaning there;are no'specific requirements to be a:bidder (other than the

customary requisite certifications). . . : o e e . LR R Y TS AR A R T T A1
P L 3 TR 7Y R T ooy U .
i T s T Y L I LT R R N T '
L "y T L Ao afley BT S A e e |
1 LIS B , s T S TR Y A ‘- A
¥ i . ohuo gl e T TI':A!)'I-_;L;' . . ' |

|




We: generally bid on contracts where we anticipate fewer competiters including contracts set aside for small business.

Liszenses, Patents and Trademarks . - - P . . R

Rl T '

Qur busmess is not dependent upon the development ownership or protectmn of proprietary intellectual property rights or licenses.

N & ‘. . [IPERAY] ! . i

Product Liability and’ Warranty T ot

; ' ' Tt N ' N ) -*3 I, - '

Wf do not carry product liability insurance, and we do not provide any warranty on our parts or services. Our products are inspected and or tested by the
Government before payment is made and our liability to the contracting agency ¢n the parts terminates on delivery and acceptance However we may

nonetheless'be held liable for damage,‘including loss of life, resulting-from'a faulty part. " LR
' . . .
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Backlog
: ’ » Y
Ae of Jam'fafy 5, 2008 we had a backlog of $11 400 0060, most of which we expect to be delivered during: the followmg 24 months.

| ’ P,
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| . + .
Employees . L C1 ! e i
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As of December 31, 2007, we had 29 employees, of which three were admtmstratwe one sales and marketmg a.nd 25 manufaclurmg All sal:mes and wages are
E)r H
paxd by Logistical Support, LLC. "None &f our employees are represented by a labor union, and we belleve ‘that our employee relatlons are good

The loss of semces of any of 6 our executwe officers or engineering employees or our inability to hire ar;jd retam a suﬂ"lc1ent number of qualified employees
w1l1 harm our business. Spectﬁcally, the Toss of Bruce Lirtell, Chairman, Director and Chief Executive Offi icer, whose spemallzed knowtedge of government
eontractmg in the aerospace and defense mdustry is essential to our busmess, would be detrlmental Mr. Littell has extensive expenence and understandmg of
government contradfing in deféfise and aérospace with regard to réviéwing solicitations, oversecing the préparation of bids, managing contrict projectsand
aéhlevmg acceptance of our products and secunng payment. The Sk]”S, experience and reputation of Mr. Littell are integral to successfully operatmg our
company. . st : .-

. . L
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R]isk Factors

An investiiént in olir' dommon sharés involves a high degree of risk’ and'is subject to many uncértainties. Theseé risks and iincertainties may adversely affect our
business, operating results and financial condition. In such an event, the trading price for our common shares could decline substantially, and you could lose all”
ot part of your investment. In order to attain an appreciation for these risks and uncertainties, you should read this Form 10KSB in its entirety and consider all of
the information and adviserents cofitained iri‘this Form 1 0KSB, inchiding the following risk factors'and uncertainties. ' ! s
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Risks Relating to our Business .

Because our ability to generate revenue is dependent upon our success in obtaining awards for a very narrow category of aerospéce and defense

contracts, our failure for any reason to obtain such awards could impair our business.
- : - . o [ i8] SN

We derive approximately 98% of our revenues from United States government military contracts in the area of aerospace and defense which are obtained 1
through a competitive bidding process. If we are not successful in receiving contracts for any reason, including our failure to meet,eligibility, requirements,, ‘i
competition, our failure to perform under prior contracts, and changes in government contracting policies, we would not generate sufficient revenue to contine

in business, . . : . N "

. - . i I . 1 e - h T L] Py e ar, !

Because of our kack of working capital and available financing and our inability to receive progress payments, we may require additional funding fo

us to continne our operations.

At December 31, 2007, our working capital was approximately $936,000. Included in working capital is approximately $2.1 million of contract costs and

estimated earnings in excess of billings. This amount represents work performed and services rendered pursyant to government conracts. For,almost all of outlh

government contracts, we do not receive interim progress payments. As a result, we must finance the cost of the work over the length of the contract, which can

continue, in some cases, for more than a year. If we are not able to obtain necessary financing, we may be unable both to meet our obligations under our e)sgsti?g
« . . . . . - . . RNt L L

contracts and to obtain additional contracts, which could impair our business and could result in a cessation of business.

S P Lo TS LA PRI L T L P Ll o, LU £ TLE
O failure to obtain and maintain reqmred-cel:tlﬁcntlous could nnfmlr our, ability to bid on aerospace and defense contracts. N st .
. L PR N . R T L 4 . . T "";—‘5"'.-':" T L
We are required to maintain quality certiﬁc.}ations and to meet production standards in order to be eligible t? bid on government cqn}ragts‘. If we fail to maintail},
R LN P ' [T L5 ok L FTHH PR U AR H . P I L R N ' A i et
these certifications or meet these standards, we, will be ineligible to P’!d for E?‘ntracls“whlch would impair our ability to continug in business. .
Lo f . I3 . o oy Lot Ve W ) [EF L

12 e, N a

t i ‘ Coert ¢ wml oa . ) . R TR 0] - R A
Becanse many of our contracts provide for a fixed price, our failure to,accurately estimate costs could result in losses on the contragts. ., , ., i
EEC) H - e ® g AR R TR : S ; Ea DR 13 178 L | l
oo <oy i . N o 10 bansipse 0 ]

In bidding on fixed price contracts, we must accurately estimate the cost of performance. To the extent that our costs exceed our estimate, we will lose money
on the contracts. Such cost overruns could result from a number of factors including increases in costs of materials, an underestimation of the amount of labor
required and design or production problems. it

T‘q, the extent that we subcontract work under our contracts, any failures by our subcontractors could impair our, relations with the contracting , ,
ag_eng:jg*.b lu . ' S : N : " o e L PR R T gl ) s

f L g + €.y - 1 ot T TE A LA P 1

| TRV T I 1O - 3 ar e

We frequently use subcontractors to perform.work or provide materials for;our,cantracts. We are dependent upon the subcontractors to.megt the quality and .
delivery requiremems of the contracting agency. To the extent that the products or services provided by the subcontractors do not meet the required
specifications or are delivered late, the contract may be terminated by the Government for default. Such a default could result in our disqualification from
bidding on contracts. We have in the past had problems with a supplier, Triumph Components-Arizona, Inc. (Triumph) and, although we no longer use the
services of Triumph. our past problems with them have negatively affected our on time delivery rating with the government and impairs our ability to obtain
firture contracts. Although we setiled the dispute with Triumph, we believe that this dispute may have had, and may continue to have, a negative impact on our
relationship with the United States government since our deliveries of products for which Triumph performed services were late and continue to be late.
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We may be subject to claims and government investigationy as a result of actions of an affiliate;...., . = ; » " O e T ST

During 2005 we were a defendant, along with Hill Industries, Inc. which is.controlled by Harry Lebovitz and therefore is an affiliate, in an action brought by .
Be[l Helicopter Textron, Inc. claiming that we'delivered-a pan labeled as a-Bell Helicopter part together, with a compliance certificate which.was not authorized

a result of action taken by an affiliate. Although the complaint.was dismissed against us, we cannot-assure you that we will not be-affected by similar
problems.in the future.or that we will not be subject to any govemment investigation arising out of conduct by Hill Industries;Inc. ~ - 0r - | of
" r . o (L S P LR R, BRDTSEN’ B A A R

Qur inability to attract and retain qualified engineering personnel could impair our ability to continue our business.

e vt e ant Witk e, A N sroapnir o aR sl " .
Our business is dependent upon our engaging and retaining engineering personne! with experience in the acrospace and defense industries. To the extent that we
are unable to hire and retain these engmeers our ability to bid-on and-perform contracts will he unpalred A T L TR -
' PR . ee 1T SV . R AT o P :
We rely on our senior executive officer. L A s BETRERY P 1IN
' . L T T T A SRR L [N R IPA - R I T4 1rehy mrar ool

We are dependent upon the continued employment of certain key employees, including our chief executive officer, Bruce Littell. Although we have an
employment agreement with Mz, Littell, the agreement does not assure us that he will continua'to work for us. The loss-of:Mr. Littell'coutld materidlly impair
our operations.

' B PR (NN P (I S ERDIAN TG RS - ST T
Because of our small size and our historcal fmanclal problems, we may have difficulty competmg for busmess

| 79 'dl‘f' N ,t ' W t.orhr .l.'n:’ N
We compete for contract awards directly with a nismber of large and small domestic and foreign defense contractors, mcludmg some of the largest natlonal and

international defense compames as we]l asa large number of smaller compa.mes

P (YR YR L s . ot L oyt my e b

The terms on which we may raise additional capital may result in significant ditution and may lmpmr our stock price.

: - t PRI uir L U ZCIR LI PR TP T
Because of our financial condition, it may be difficult for us to raise additional capital if required for our present businesses and for any planned expansion. We
<annot assure you that we will be able to obtain additional financing on any.terms, and; if we are ablé to ralse funds, it may be necessary: for:us'to sell:our
Securities at a price which is at a significant discount from the market price and on other terms which may be disadvantageous to us. In connection with any
fuch ﬁnzmcmg, we may be requnred to provide reglstratlon nghts to the mvestors and pay damages to the, mvesmr in the event that the reglstrallon Slatement is

......

significant number of shares and significant downward pressure on our stock price.

1



We may not be able to continue to grow through acquisitions.’ ° . vor

An important part of our growth strategy is to expand our business and to acquire other businesses, which may or may not be related to our current businesses.’ .
Such acquisitions may be made with cash or our securities or a combination of cdsh and securities. To the extent that we.require cash, we may have to borrow !
the funds or sell eduity.securities. The issuance of equity, if available, would result in dilution to our stockholders. We have no commitments from any i
financing source and we may not be able to raise any cash necessary to complete an acquisition. If we fail to make any acquisitiens, our future growth may be |
limited. As of the date of this Form 10KSB, we do not have any agreement or understanding, either formal or informal, as to any acquisition. ’
[T A P i “ 1y ’ . '

i

If we make any acquisitions, they may disrupt or have a negative impact on our business.

T . e

If we make acquisitions, we could have difficulty integrating the acquired companies’ personnel and eperauons wnth our own. In addition, the key personnel of,
the acquired business may not be willing to work for us. We cannot predict the affect expansion may have on our core business. Regardless of whether we are |
successful in making an acquisition, the negotiations could disrupt our ongoing business, distract our management and employees and increase our expenses. In
addition to the risks described above, acquisitions are accompanied by a number of inherent risks, including, without limitation, the following:
SR T R . I BN .
e thedifficulty of i mtegmtmg acquired products, services or operatmns : . : n - !

» the potential disruption of the ongoing busmcsses and distraction of our management and the management of acquired companies; i
. . o 4 i . - ettt - . '

» the difficulty of i mcorporatmg acqulred rights or products into our emstmg busmess, E 1
ke B A ! !

PR L . o ‘
¢ difficulties in disposing of the excess or idle facilities of an acquired company or business and expenses in maintaining such facilities;

DANEE P o e oo . . .
e difficulties in maintaining uniform standards, controls procedures and pollcws, l
N AL L . : o Aot e . l
. thespotentlal unpaument of relatlonshxps with employees and customers as a result of any integration of new management personnel;
— .o e b . TR . 1 . i
o il potentlal mab1hty or “failure to ach1eve addltlonal sales and enhance our customer base through cross-mm-ketmg of the products to new and extstmg

custorners; ' v s
RN : [
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o the effect of any government regulations which relate to the business acquired; : Pk e

¢ potential unknown liabilities associated with acquired businesses or product lines, or the need to spend significant amounts to retool, répositionor '~

modify the marketing and sales of acquired products or the defense of any litigation, whether or not successful, resulting from actions of the acquired
company prior to our acquisition. o N - . . T T

+

o . vt . h ' A . ¥ . -

Our business could be severely impaired if and to the extent that we are unable to'succeed in addressing any of these risks or other problems encountéredin’
cormection with these acquisitions, many of which cannot be preséntly identified, these risks and problems could disrupt our ongoing business, distrdef pur ' 4
management and employees; increase our expenses and adversely affect our results of operations. ‘ A rr

.

[RTOT I AT

Because we are not subject to compliance with rules requiring the adoption of certain corporate governance measures, our stockholders have limited
protections against interested director transactions; ¢onflicts of interést and similar matters. : s e : de ez d?

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as well'as rule changes proposed and enacted by the SEC, the New York and American Stock Exchanges and the Nésdaq
Stbck Market as a result of Sarbanes:Oxley require the impleméntation of various measures relating to corporate governance. These measures are'designed to”
enhance the integrity of corporate management and the securities markets and apply to securities which are listed on those exchanges or the Nasdaij' Stock’
Market. Because we are not presently required to comply with many of the corporate governance provisions and because we chose to avoid incurring the
substantial additional costs associated with such compliance any sooner than necessary, we have not yet adopted all of these measures. Because we only. have
one director who is not an independent director, we do not have independent audit or compensation committees, We also are not in compliance with
requirements relating 1o the distribution of annual and interim reports, the hotding of stockholders meetings and solicitation of proxies fd{_ suchmeeting and
requircments for stockholder approval for certain corporate actions. Until we comply with such corporate governance measures, regardless of whether such
compliance is required, the absence of such sta:r}‘giard!s.}of corporate governance may leave our stockholders without protections against interested director
transactions, conflicts of interest and similar matters and investors may be reluctant to provide us with funds necessary to expand our operations.

- ot : O L5 S Aot . Yol I3 1 B NS BRI
Failure to achieve and maintain effective internal controls in aéci:fdaﬁée with Section %04 of the Sarbam;&Q;!\gi‘ Act could have a lma.tgr.i}il 'édlge‘nf:a .
effect on our business and operating results and stockholders could lose confidence in our financial reporting,

L B R T o L SO Rt | LA SOP L RIS L
Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide reliable financial reports and effectively prevent fraud. If we cannot provide reliable financial reports
oriprevent fraud, our operating results could be harmed. We are required to document and test our internal contral procedures in erder to satisfy the A
requirernents of Section 404 of the Sarbanes:Oxley Act, which requires increased controi ver financial reporting requirements, including annial management
assésiments of the efféctiveness of such intemnal coiots Failure to achieve and'maintaifs 4n effective intemnal control environment, regardless of whel flef e
are required to maintain such controls, could also cause investors to lose confidence in our reparted financial informiation, which could have a matérial adverse
effect on our stock price.

1

Bécanse we have only one director, we may be unable to generate any interest in our common stock.

In general, investors, particularly institutional investors, do not invest in companies that do not have an independent board of directors, a view which is more
notable for companies whose stock is not traded on the Nasdaq Stock Market or is listed on the New York or American Stock Exchange. Further, since we have
only one director, Mr. Bruce Littell, he has the sote ability to make all determinations relating 10 our business, including the issuance of shares of common stock
and stock options and compensation of officers, including his own compensation.
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Risks Relating to an Investment in Our Securities

The rights of the holders of commen stock may be impaired by the potential issuance of preferred stock.. !

T R R TR . o v .
Our certificate of incorporation gives our board of directors the right to create new series of preferred stock. As a result, the board of directors may, without
stockholder approval, issue preferred stock with voting, dividend, converston, liquidation or cther rights which could adversely affect the voting power and
equity interest of the holders of common stock. Preferred stock, which could be issued with the right to more than cne vote per share, could be utilizedasa .
method of discouraging, delaying or preventing a'change of control.,The possible impact on takeover, attempts could adversely affect the price of our common

stock. Although we have no present intention to issue any additional shares of-preferred stock or to create'any new series of preferred stock, we may-issue such
shares in the future.

i I [ P ' 1 > “;'_q L H R M io. . |

The'issuance of shares through our stock compensation and incentive plans may dilate the valuee of existing stockholders. Tt co

We anticipate using stock options, stock grants and other, equity-based-incentives, 10 provide motivation and compensation 1o our officers, employees and key.
independent consultants. The award of any such incentives will result in an immediate and potentially substantial dilution to our existing stockhelders and could

result in a decline in the valve of our stock price. -~ -, -, . . e el
R T . - 't H .o v, ]

We do not anticipate paying dividends on our commoi stock:: - 7 ' c : R

Cy ot . . Mo T4 L ' . Lt v [ ' Y P A

If dividends are not pa:d‘ thie market price of the common stock ¢ ¢an be aﬂ"ected S : e S

T M h 7 e ° Vo ]

Because there is'a llm:ted mnrket t‘or our commion stock, you may I:mve dlfficulty sellmg cnmmon stock tllal you own. ‘ Cnrd

UL I r . [

Although we are reglstered pursuam to the Securities Exchan%e Act of 1934 there isa Ilmlted publlc market for our common stock. Accordmgly we cannot
assure you that there' will be } any pubhc market for our comn’loﬁ'ét i ’ i ' !

fuinn G ran 8 . v - > . s R TN | TTRE R

o'

-
!
i
Because we are subject to the "penny stock™ rules, you may Fave difficulty in selling our common stock. I

- PEENYH N ot LA NN A § . - . . e . o

' T Ty RITEES pa g 1
Our stock is subject to the SEC 's penny stoc'k rules, whlch impose addnt:onal sales practlce requlreme;nts and resmctlons on broker dea]ers that se]] our stock

pcrsons other than estabhshed jcustomsers and mslltutlonal accredltcd investors. These rules rnay affect the ability of bmker—dea]ers to sell our common stock apd

may affect your ability to sell any common stock you may own . . ‘ . , P '
l
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According to the SEC, the market for penny stocks has suffered in recent years from patterns of fraud and abuse. Such patterns include:

'« Control of the market for the security by one or a few broker-deaters that are often related to the promoter or issuer;

TSI ALV . Ty

¢ Manipulation of prices through prearranged matching of purchases ‘dnd Sales and falsé and misleading press releases;

"« "Boiler room" practices involving high pressure sales tactics and unrealistic price projections by inexperiéncéd sales' persons; <
: . R . S PR i _(f' ‘ LTl Al e 4 PR B e 1
+ Excessive an‘d undisclosed bid-ask differentials and markups by selling b_roker—dealetls; and i
L L Y . ! o ! . E LS B N L FrE -
o, . TR R R . P I * . 2

e The wholesale dumping of the same securities by promoters and broker-dealers after prices have been manipulatedite a desired level, along with the
inevitable collapse of those prices with consequent investor losses.

o o # . O O PO I Yt L T T 2 T L AL T R L L .
Apan issner of "penny stock” theiprotection provided by, the federal securities laws relating to forward looking statements may not apply to us

an

Although:the federal securitieslaw provide a safe harbor.for forward-looking statements made by a public company that files reports under the federal securities
laws, this safe harbor is not available to issuers of penny. stocks.i As-a.result, weiwill not have the benefit of this safe harbor protection in the event of any matter
based upon a claim that the materia] provided by us, contained a material misstatement of fact or was misteading in any.material respect because of our faiture
to include any statements necessary to make the statements:not misleading. - . . 3R b oaute P O T : '
L ' } b R -
Fluctuations in our operating results and announcements and developments concerning our business affect our stock price.
. -

1y - [
vl L *

Hiistorically, there has been volatility in the market price for common stock of companies such as ours. Our quarterly operating results, the number of
stockholders desiring to sell their,shares, changes.in general economic conditions and the financial:markets; the executioniof new contracts and the completion
of existing agreements and.other. developments affecting us, could cause:the.market price ofiour common stock to fluctuate substantially. Further, since a
majority of our operating expenses, particularly personnel and related costs, depreciation and rent, are relatively fixed in advance of any particular quarter, the-
underutilization of our technical personnel may cause significant variations in our operating results in any particular quarter and could result in losses for the
quarter.

We cannot predict when,or whether an active market for our common stock will develop. . . ./ . Lo

¢ UL S ' T T T T () R A - . -
In the absence of an active trading market, you may havé difficulty buying and selling or.obtaining market quotations; the market visibility for our stock may be
fimited, and the lack of visibility:for.our.common stock may:have'a depressive effect on the market:price for-our common stock . ’

SRR B R B c e R " +
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Our stock price may be affected by our failure.to meet projections and estimates of earnings developed cither by us or by independent securities
analysts.

W LIy e S R L O T O T S LR TR S S v
Although we do not make projections relating to our future operating results, our operating resuits may fall below the expectations of securities analysts and
investors. In this event, the market price of our common stock would likely be materially adversely affected.

Volanhty it our common share pnce may sub]ect us to securmes htlg ation Dei n R " . -
The market for our common stock is characterized by significant pnce volatlillty when compared to sFaso:}ed issuers, and we expect that our share pnce will
continue to be more volatile than a seasoned issuer. In the past, plamtlffs‘ have oftén initiated sectirifies class action’ lmgatlon against a company foliowing
periods of volatility in the market price of its securities. We may in the future be the ta:get of similar litigation. Securities lmganon could result in substamlal

costs and:liabilities and could divert management’s attention andresouirces. * . ..v L T o Y T P . I
O |!n'.|,. o Any R T '

4

The sale of a large amount of commeon shares reccived upon exercise of autstanding warrants to finance the exercise price or to pay associated income
taxes, or the perception that such sales could occur, could substantially depréss the prevailing maskét prices for-our shares... + » i

In:the event that a large amount-of commori shares are sold into the-market in connection with the:ekercise:of dutstanding warrants; those sales could have the
effect'of depressing the price 6f ourcommon stock. The availability of:large quantities of shareé.inlight of the thin trading volurmhe of our common stock c'ouldI
cause the price of our common stock-to fall, as persons exercising.the. ivmants seek to sell in the absence oﬂacon’éépénding demand for purchase..If sales of 1
our common stock occur in large quantities in connection with the exercise of our outstanding-warrants}: the: price 'of our common stock’ cauld benegatively -
effected and the value of your investment could be harmed. l
e TR VN B AP PR O VI L VR A RPN TT SOV /% WPF. S ICPPECR RN PR o 17 SRR TR TR POY PRI | ey
ITEM 2 - DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
T 4 i PR LTI P T T R A U I S PR Y . a

We lease 14,600 square feet of office space: a.nd a machine and'repair facility at 19734 -Dearborn Streét; Chatsworth,: Californi# pursuant to'a‘lease whlch expire
in May 2008. The current annual rént is apprdximately $140,000 with stanidard éscalation provisions, We.are-iri:negotiations to lease a facility in Chatsworth
thatis approxnmately 24,000 square feet.n b - TR B LT A AT PR FON R L KT RIS bt o TR IV TR vaoooaniee g 8 Tl

i e S T wetliRmyvyaiigwg o o oot Bs L dia B S L T L S L

1

ITEM 3 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS e

———

We have been in litigation with Triumph Components-Arizona, Incr(FTritimph") fof approkifintel] thireé yéars! whéte on'July 20,2006V Triumphdndiis  » ° ’L
entered into a settlement agreement dated as of July 18, 2006 pursuant to which the parties agreed to settle their disputes. Under the settlement agreement, we |
agreed to-pay an aggregate ‘'of $950;000:tc Triumph in monthly installinents rafiging from' $39,000:G'$65,000 from August 2006 t6-March 2008. If we: !
accelerate these payments we will be entitled to discount the améunt paid to Triumph by up 0:$50,000. Triumph+has'a security interest in virtually:all of cur. -
assets that have not been previously encumbered by other UCC-1 Financing Statements. On March 17, 2008, we paid off all amounts owing to Triumph and
they released their security interest.
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On March 14, 2006, we canceled a consignment agreement with Hill Inc. On April 11, 2006, Mr. Lebovitz filed a lawsuit against Mr. Bruce Littell, us and our
subsidiaries claiming among other things, that (1) Mr. Lebovitz was mentally unfit to sign a Separation Agreement; (2) we failed to remit amounts due under a
consignment agreement with Hill Inc; and (3) we failed to provide an accounting for amounts that Mr. Lebovitz loaned to us. Mr. Lebovitz was seeking
compensatory and punitive damages as well as attorney fees. We believe that such g!aims are without merit and are vigorously defending ourselves against such

claims.

We filed a cross-complaint against Harry Lebovitz, Hill Inc, and other related entities, and sought damages for breach of fiduciary duty, breach of contract, |
ﬁ}aud and other causes of action. On March 22, 2007, the complaint and the cross-complaint were dismissed without prejudice. On or about June 18, 2007, Mr.
L'ebovitz re-filed his complaint. We respended by filing a demurrer to the complaint, 10 which we have responded by filing another demurrer, which is set for
hearing on April 21, 2008. The case is set for tiial on July 7, 2008. ' : ‘ P

Cin June 30, 2006 we were forcefully evicted from our leased Eton facility and the plioperty turned over to Mr:'I.'.é.bovitz.elr} July 2_(]96, we filed litigationl against
the landlord for alleged wrongful eviction and damages. On February 6, 2007, the landlord filed a cross-complaint for equitable indemnity and contribution
a’gainst us. On March 9, 2008, our landlord and we reached an agreement, whereby the landlord agreed to settle the case by paying us a total of $25,000.

dn December 26, 2006, we filed an action against Hill, Inc., Hill Aviation Worldwide, LLC, Mr. Lebovitz and others for the non-payment of a promissory note
previously held in the name of National Loan Investors (“NLI") that was purchased by us in December 2006. In January 2007, the court issued a temporary
restraining order precluding the defendants from transferring any inventory that would be subject to various security agreements securing payment under the
promissory note. On June 21, 2007, the court denied our preliminary injunction without prejudice. We re-filed our complaint in July 2007. On September 20,
2007 the court issued a Right to Attach Order and Ordér for [ssuance of Writ of Attachment in favor of us. The case is set for trial April 28, 2008.

ITEM 4 - SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were put before our shareholders for a vote during the last quarter of our fiscal year.

.- e PARTII : T

- - {
HTEM 5 - MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLljiEﬁ MATTERS

1Our common shares are currently quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board under the symbol "LGSL." Our common stock has had a limited and sporadic trading
Ihistory. The following table sets forth the quarterly high and low bid prices for our common shares on the OTC Bulletin Board for the periods indicated. The
\prices set forth below represent inter-dealer quotations, without retail markup, markdown or commission and may not be reflective of actual transactions.

BID PRICE
PERIOD (1) HIGH LOW
2007: ~ .
First Quarter - L o s 025§ 0.13
S_e_clolnd Quarter e $ 025 % 0.11
Third Quarter oL T P 020§ 005
Fourth Quarter o o o o _ s 018 § 1006
006 T T -
First Quarter _ __ I s 070 $ 015
Second Quarter ] $ 026 § 0.15
Third Quarter T 5 035§ .. 017
Fourth Quarter $ 038 % 0.14
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Holders o ' o ‘ T
[ . J " 4

There are apprommately 540 record holders of our comimon stock at J a.nuary 31, 2008. The number of reglstered shareholders includes an estimate of the

riumber of beneficial owners of common shares held in sireet name. The tiafisfer agént and registrar for dur commoén stock is Interwest Transfer Company, 193]

East Murray Holladay Road, Suite 100, Salt Lake City, Utah 84117, telephone (801) 272-9294 !

IRV o : H HEIPIES

Dividerid Polgcy ' o SRR o o o
We have never paid any cash dividends on our common shares, and we do not ant\cxpate that we will pay any dmdends thh respect ‘to those secu:mes in the !
foreseeable future. We intend to retain any future earnings to finance the expansion and development of our busmess Any future determination to pay cash’

dividends wil} be at the dlscretlon of our board of directors, and W1ll be dependent upon our financial condmon resu]ts of operations, capltal requirements and
other factors as our board may deem rel'evant at ‘that time.

'

‘ |
Equity Compensation Plan ‘ ' 7

e R Ry

The fol]owmg table sets forth mfonnatlon relating to equlty compensation p!ans as of December 31 2007 r‘ '

[ K i Voo g Ot RRN Vot ’ P

. . B Y . . L L S N,umber of |
e ‘ ST , + Numberof. ;.. .. . securities- ;
securities to be ' remaining
vl . . lSSUEd upon ., Weighted-average avallable for firture
exercise of exercise price of issuance under '
outstandmg outstandmg equlty
L o optionsand = ™" optionsand ' coinpensation i
Plan Catcgory : warrants warrants plans i
Equity compensation plars approved by security holders V. 7t L. g T S0 - NA'
Equity compensation plan not approved by security holders 420,000 3 0.08 -0-
el to A o S T A I . L .o
PURTY ' L L A T g . PR N AT [ AU PO T I VRPN '
Lo ¢ e J RIVI A 14 ,
Fl Fon I T ! REREEY ¢
s LN E
Y

A ar w— - D P — -

La %

18



Wedo not have any equity compensation plans for our employees, directors or consultants, At December 31, 2007, there were: (1) 20,000 shares of commen
stok issuable upon exercise of a warrant granted in 2005 for financial consulting services; (2) 400,000 shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of a
warant granted for Services as placement agéit in connection with a private placement of odr common stock in 2004. .

. BRI N Ve " A ' s o . LA oy K
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ITEM 6 - MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATIONS

The following discussitiPand analysis shiould be read in conjunction with our corisolidated fifiaiicial stateménts and related footriotes for the years endéd™
December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006 included in this Form 10K.SB. The discussion of results, causes and trends should not be construed to imply any
conglusion that such results or trends will necessarily continue in the future. )

R Wi A T S L T VRN : . 0 '

- Y " . [ S LA AT S N - : it I

The followihg infofmation Specifies certain forwird-lookirig $tatements. Forward-lobking stateménits are statéments that estimate the happening of future events
and'are not based on historical fact. Forward-locking statements inay be ideritified by the tise of forward-16oking terminology, such as "may," "shall," "“could,”
"expect," "estimate,” “anticipate,” "predict," "probable," "possible," "should,” continue," or similar terms, variations of those terms or the negative of those
terms. The forward-looking statements specified in the following information have:been compiled by the company on the basis of assumptions considered by
management to be reasondble: Our future operating results, however, are impossible to predict and no répresentations, guaranty, or warranty is to be inferred

from those forward-looking statements.

Is ~

I C AR E .
tatements specified in the following information represent estimates of future events and are subject
industry and other circumstances. As a result, the identification and interpretation;of data and
ble alternatives require the exercise of judgment. To the extent that
no opinion iy expressed on the

The assizmpiions used for purposes of the forward-leoking s
10 uncentginty as to possible changes in cconomic, legislative,
other information, their use in developing and selecting assumptions from and among reasonai
the, assumed events,do,na ocour, the outcome, may vary, substantially, from anticipated or projsgted results and accordingly,

achicvability of those forward;looking statements,, .. © Aol ow o . L
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OVERVIEW . '
Our acquisition in May 2004 was treated as a reverse acquisition with the effect.of Logistical Support, LLC and Hill Aerospace & Defense, LLC being treat:d
as the acquiring party for accounting purposes and the acquisition being treated as a recapitalization. Hill Aerospace & Defense, LLC was merged into
Logistical Support, LL.C on March 31, 2006. : . L.

Our primary customer is the United States Government, for whom we are an aerospace and defense contractor, Approximately 98% of our revenue is derived
from these contracts. : . _ . - '

Our ability to generate revenue and profit is dependent upon our ability to obtain the contract award and to accurately estimate our costs. Since our contracts
generally do not provide. for progress payments, there is a significant delay between the time we commence work on a project, and receive payment. Our modeSl
working capital and the government's payment policies make it difficult for us to operate profitably. s . . . :
During 2005; we had a dispute with Triurnph, one of-our contractors. As a result of the problems with Triumph, we. incurred substantial legal fees, unanticipated
¢osts in reworking of parts as well as delays in delivery. [n addition to the costs we incurred, our reputation in the.industry was affected. . |

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES . '

v, ) - . . . “

‘Use of Estimates ST o . e
(- |

tes . .ot e . b " o oy,

AR ’ |

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based i1pon‘our consolidated financéidl stitements, which have been prepargd
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of thése consolidated financial statements requ €s
us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates, including those related to impairment of long-lived assets, estimated profits on long-term contracts,
revenue recogrition and allowance for doubtful accounts. We base our estimates on historical experience and on vatious other assumptions that we believe to 'be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual resulis may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions; however, we believe that our
estimates, including those for the above-described items, are reasonable,

Revenue Recognition

Sales under long-term government contracts are recorded under the percentage of completion method. Contract sales and contract costs of sales are recorded a$
contract work is performed based on the percentage that incurred costs bear to estimated total costs utilizing our estimates of costs. Cost estimates include dire ¢!
and indirect costs such as labor, materials and factory overhead. Since many contracts extend over a long period of time, revisions in cost and contract value
estimates during the progress of work have the effect of adjusting earnings applicable to performance in prior periods in the current period. When the current -
contract estimate indicates a loss, provision is made for the total anticipated loss in the current period.
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Contract Costs
. . o R
For.each of our contracts we determine out costs and our estimated profit. Estimated profits are based on our historical experience fulfilling similar'contracts,’
expected cost of materials and labor, and an allocationi of our estimated overhead. Most of our government contracts do not provide for progress payments. Asa
result, we-have no billing for those contracts until the acceptance and delivery of the finished products and we have signifiéarit amount shown on our-balange:: -
sheet as costs and estimated profit in excess of billings. Although reflected as a current asset, there may be a considerable.delay between the timélthé costs.are ¢
incurred and the actual billing. To a significantly lesser extent, we have contracts that do provide for interim payments. To the extent that the payments exceed
our costs and estimated profit, that amount is reflected as a current liability. The actual results could differ significantly from our estimates and theserdifferences,
could be material to our financial statements. We account for the change in estimate in the period of change, so that the balance sheet at the end of the period of
change and the accounting for revenue recognition in subsequent periods are as they yqp}d_};ayqbeep if the revised estimate had been the originahestimate. |

LR R L E N [EIAP . [ PR T L IO S B

RESULTS OF,OPERATIONS H | V ‘ AR " .o : e - . Lot Butningen
" s vt . - . : . e . . . . . Yo LtL 2h 2f
Year Ended December 31, 2007 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2006 ' e Th ' TENR I e

Our reveriue for the year ended December 31, 2007 was 6,611,412 an increase.of $392;864, or 6.3% from $6,218,548 for the year ended December 31;.2006: ¢
The increase in-revenue is primarily-due to work performed on new contracts in 20071+ . - . g e Cetu L
' : Yoo e (. ke 0 h PP N TV

oo b . f to,e ' 1

Or cost of sales for the year ehded December 31, 2007 increased by $420.950 6+ 8:8% frofh $4:782,136 for the yéarefitied'December 31, 200616 $5,203/086-
for the year ended December 31, 2007. Our gross margin for 2007 was 21.3% compared to 23.1% for 2006. The dectéase in gross' margin' frdih 2006 to 2007 is”
due to higher costs in 2007. These increased costs in 2007 were incurred due to performance on new contracts which increased our 2007 revenues and cost

OVEITUNS. 1. %y (0 ¢ ¥k A R T R s Oy o

Vo ST A e N L. . exWbTT 2 0 o L T IR O T Cs b veewts
Genmieral arid adisifiistrative expenses for the year cfided Décember 31, 2007 decreased by $62,547, or 5.3%, fraiil $1,171;524 it thé year eridedDeCEinber 31,
2006 to $1,108!977or the year efided Decembér 3172007 The decrease is principally ‘dukitd réduction in payroll'ahd payroll expenses diie to-thé'deérease in

. . [ L T I T . . P , R . " . L e oo
fiumber of employées; décrease in property taxes-as well'as professional fees.” ¢ ™ o R SR R St RIS ‘
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Sales anid markétifig ékpetises for thie year endeif Détémber 31, 2007 decreased by $28,985, or 13.6%, from $212,639 fof the yeaf erided December 31, 2006'to"”
$183 654 for the year ended December 31, 2,001;. l"I'hé décredse is immaterial. ot 2tk a A Lo 1:1" T
¢ I R I TEVEN L. [ A W { s . [ PP &1 - . Lo S .t O LT e L

R as
Other income for the year ended December 31, 2007 was $169,757 compared to $85,804 for a change of $83,953 or 97.8%. The change is principally due to
wiciting off a contingent liability due to the expiration of the Statute of Limitations.

Druring the year ended December 31, 2006 we purchased the [oan on which we were a guarantor for an affiliated company for $200,000 which we paid in full on
December 28, 2006. We had previously recorded the obligation on our books and recognized a gain on the settlement of this note of $143,398.

Interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2007 was $63,164 an increase of $10,199, or 19.3%, from $52,965 for the year ended December 31, 2006.
The increase is principally due to increased borrowings in 2007 which resulted in higher interest expenses.

During the fourth quarter of 2603, we established an allowance for net receivables from Harry Lebovitz and entities controlled by Harry Lebovitz in the amount
off $268,793 by charging provision for related party receivables. We are also one of the six guarantors that have guaranteed the debt of an entity controlled by
Mir. Lebovitz, The debt of the affiliated company arose from a note payable issued to a financial institution in 1999, During the fourth quarter of 2005, we
dtermined that the likelihood of the affiliated company being able to pay the debt was remote and therefore have recorded the outstanding obligation of
$318,461 which has also been charged to the provision for related party receivables. During the year ended December 31, 2006 we took an additional charge of
$:25,800 to provision for related party receivables.
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Other expense for the year ended December 31, 2007 was $154,377, an increase of $87,432, or 130. 6%, from $66,945 for the year ended December 31, 2006,
The increase is due to the increase in finance charges related to accounts receivables factoring and amortization of loan fees from notes payable to a related
party and purchase order financing. . ) . -, .
o , . !
Durmg the year ended Decembcr 31 2007 and 2006, there was no tax provision as the income generated du.rmg this period can be offset by net opcratmg loss
carryforwards: Due to the use of the completed contract method for tax purposes, net opera!mg losses for tax purposes were generated in 2007.and 2006. |
o . o i
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES ) e Cor .
TN A [N . s - ' T I :
At Dec‘ember 31,2007, we had workmg capital of $§936,393, as coriipared to §1,162,477 at December 31, 2006: We had cash and cash equivalénts of $98,496 at
December 31, 2007 as compared to cash and cash equivalents of $484,414 at December 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2007, we have net contract costs and
estimated earnings of $2,072,340 that we expect to issue invoices for within the next twelve months, therefore we have classified all these amaants as cirrenti
assets. Historically, we have financed our operations through the use of financing accounts receivables with a third party lender, purchase order ﬁnancmg and'
increasing the length of time that accounts payable are relieved. T T AR L b RS

During the year ended-December 31; 2007, our operating, investing and financing activities used cash of $414, $156,566 and $228;938, respectively. The cash
used in operating activities was principally a result of our net incomes, offset by an increasein current assets and a- decrease in:current liabilities. Cash used in,
investing activities was a result of the purchase of property and equipment. Cash used by financing activities was a result of net repayment of our factored
receivables, repayment of notes payable to a related party, payment of deferred financing costs, repayment of notes payable-and capital lease obligations offse}
by net.proceeds from our purchase order financing. . | . C . U B TR U

. LY VI oy . KT T A T o L K
In August 2007, we entered into a purchase order financing agreement with Dutchess anate Equities Fund, Ltd. (“Dutchess") a private equny firm whlch '
allows us to borrow & maximum of $2,000,000 to finance certain purchase orders. The term of the agreement is two years, The obligations are secured by our
guarantee and a grant.ofa ﬁrst.pnomy securify interest in the parts and supplies from the orders and all finished goods:: with respect to the purchase orders, Th(L.
interest ratg, cha.rged on any, omstandmg advances is 2% per ‘month and 3% per annum on any unused portion of the line, of credit. The loan agreement also
contains certain covenants including not changing our corporate structure and not incurring any, liens upon any collateral of the debtor.gther than,those permitted
by the agreement. If we default on the line of credit and remain in default for sixty days, Dutchess has the right to switch the borrowed amount to a 3 year, 15%%,
interest bearing, corlr}rcrtxble del%enmre If we remain in default, Dutchess has the.right to convert the debenture amount plps accrued interest, anytime afier the,
debenture has been issued but before the matunty date of the debenture, into our common 5tock at the rate of exghty percent (80%) of the lowest closmg b:d b,
price during the twenty (20} days immediately preceding the date of conversion. At December 31, 2007, we had $313 404 outstandmg under this agreemem as

shown in our ﬁnanclal statements.
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As an inducement to the lender, we issued 500,000 shares of its commeon stock valued at $55,000, and paid an administration fee of $35,000 to the lendet. Those
amounts plus additional legal fees of $1,584 were charged to deferred financing costs and are being amortized over the term of the financing agreement. At
December 31, 2007 the unamortized portion of deferred financing costs totaled $76,320, of which $45,792 is current and $30,528 is long-term as shown in our

finanicial statements.

2 . TR - L T - L e -

- -

; . . . . .
We have an-accounts receivable financing facility with Wells Fargo (Wells) formerly known as Commerce Funding Corporation. The interest rate on this
financing agreement is prime plus 1% (8.25% at December 31, 2007) and the maximum amount to be advanced under this agreement is $1 million. Wells has
agreed to lend up to 85% of qualifying reccivables. The qualifying receivables are sold to Wells "non recourse” unless an event of default exists under the -
agreement in which case the qualifying receivable is sold with "recourse”. There was $106,984 outstanding under.this financing facility at December 31, 2007. -

!
Our ability to generate cash flow from our business is dependent upon a number of factors, including our ability to receive awards and to estimate accurately, our
costs. Because of the government's payment policies and the extended period of time between the commencement of work on a contract and our receipt of
payment, we believe that our ability to grow is dependent upon obtaining funding, either through the sale of our securities or credit facility that is not based on

I N K - N - [ i 1, N - - Lt . 3 - ' -, ’ Ty . . ' ' L ‘l.r' . . PR " r
acéo:unts receivable. To the extent that we receive miore awards, we will require addltl‘éﬁal funding to finahce trl}e performance of these contracts. Our thl‘n
Vode gt R L [T A T e 1, L BTN C Ll PR N e AN .
trading market and our stock price may make it difficult to dbtaif capital except on terms that are highly dilutive to our stockholdérs. Further, during the past
py Ve- PR et . B A & is e
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yelar, we have changed our estimates on our coniract costs. We cannot assure you that wé will not have to change our estimates on other contracts. However, we
- L3 " © L - T . . . - !

believe that the purchase order financing agreement with Dutchess Private Equities Fund, I.td. as mentioned above will provide us with the working' 'cabital
required for our current and furture contracts.

A [ . T N

[
Cash on Hand

PR . . oo i N : K
We believe tﬁét the current cash on hand along with'cash eiiieétéd'to be g'enera_téd'fro‘xﬁjoil‘;' BBé?gtions will be sufficient to fuxlldrjblif operations for the next
twelve n{o[lr'n‘thSOuI"'cash balance in 2008 and beyond will depend on our 2008 &élivé}igéj‘tﬁé hfurn‘ber of new govlgrh;?léﬁt Jc‘ontr,act.sé‘xid our ability 10 raisc ‘ :
additional capitd] thfough debt or equity financings, or 1 fibincé our régeivables. If we are abié o obtain sufficiént cofiracts to generate revenue at least oqual
to'the amétnts generated in 2007, and if we are able to faisé capital through debt or equity financings, when and if neéded’ wé'shioild generate enough _cz;shs_t':), '
maintain our operations beyond 2008, As we obtain new contracts our working capital needs increase and we will need to find ways 1o finance new contracts

! . L . .
through raising additional equity or debt capitat or both. . )
sy o L] . cooen e .o topoiea; o ot el
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Seasonality and Quarterty Results i
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Our results of operation are not affected by seasonal influence or quarterly fluctuations.
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Our results of operation are not materially affected by inflation. From time to time, we may experience a reduction in profits on specific contracts if such

contracts are delayed in performance and as a result the costs of acquiring parts or services from subcontractors to meet delivery. requirements on overdug or .,
N . . . . . . et PR LR . p

extended contracts increases due to inflation. Because of an increase in worldwide demand there has been a significant increase in material costs which could

effect our performance on existing and future contracts. . , r
L s e, : FEA - B NTER ¢ [ NS . ’ : . : .
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ITEM 7- FINANCIAL STATEMENTS : . 1 v i

e PR ' .

The financial statements, together with the report of our independent registered public accounting firm, appear beginning on page F-1 of this report,

¢
ITEM 8 - CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE !

. vowid ' . » . 1
N/A L . ' . ', . , .- ' ..i .

. ' H - St . ! . . P

ITEM 8A - CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES IR

Disclosure Controls and Procedures o o ‘ ‘ ' ‘ l ’
Coternar, B ' * . ' . f
Asof the end of the perzod covered by this repon our chief executive ofﬁcer and chlef fmancra] ofﬁcer (who is the same individual) evaluated the effectlventiss
of our d:sclosure controls and procedures (as def' ned in Rule 13a- IS(e) of the Exchange Act) Based on his ev.’;ﬂuanon1 the chief executive officer and chlef |
LT
ﬁnanc:al ofﬁcer concluded that our dlsclosure controls and procedures are eﬁ’ecuve to ensure 3hat mformatron that is required to be disclosed in the reports th?t
we file 6t submn under the Exchange Act is recorded processed, summarlzed and reported wnthm the tequrred trme penods o l
" .

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financizl Reporting

. ' . [ IR "L
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) under ﬂ?e |
Exchapge Act. Qur mternal. cﬂrrr.tr‘o’l over f ﬁnancral reporting is desrgned to ensure that material mformauon regarding our operations is made avarlable to y
managemenl and the board of dlrectors to prov1de them reasonable assurance that the publlshed ﬁnanmal statements are fairly presented There arc lumtatrons
mherent in any internal contro] “Sich as the posmbrhty of human error and the crrcumventron or overrldmg of com.rols As a result, even effective mtemal " \t‘
controls can provide only rea;onable'aels‘lfrance with respect to ﬂnancral statement prepamtlon As condmons change over nme $0 too may the effectrveness o?

ntemal controls. e . )
Cat ! v 1,y [ HEY oay gt} § , Cs
Our management, with the participation of our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, has evaluated our internal control over financial reportmg as of
December 31, 2007 based on the framework in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsonng Orgamzatrons (COSOJ)‘of the !
Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, our management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting ‘was effective as of December

31, 2007.

. ' v f A i ] o

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the Company’s registered public accounting firm regarding internal contro! over financial reporting.
LY
Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the Company’s registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the Securitiesand 13!

Exchange Commission that permit the Company to provide only managemenl 5 repon in thls annual report.
T SEINRT R | B L SR W, v A N I T " URTUR L
lnternal Control Over Flnancml Reportm'g' "' dedfrt T ’ oo S ! ' .
i RO DY -V TR L oo oot ] . PR ot FRUNN B . ' t L
Il LU 1. 7] . . ¥ . N f I
There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during our last fiscal quartefr that has materially affected, or is reasonabll

likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting,
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ITE‘I_NI 8B - OTHER INFORMATION
None

PART INN

1 ]

ITEM 9 - DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS; COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(a) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT . .

ST

The names, ages and positions of our directors and executive officers as, are listed bélow;

. Name Positions Age
Bruce Littell Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer . - .59
Jos{:ph Lucan Vice President - Engineering ' 55
ety Hill " Exccutive Vice President _ . C 55
Agnes Hm‘mlg Vice Prs;iident of Operations 7

B . | M - - .
Directors.will be elected for one-year t@f'r,ns at the annual shareholders meeting. Officers will hold their position at the pleasure of the board of directors. There
is no arrangement or understanding between any of our directors or officers and any other person pursuant to which any directar or officer was or is to be.
selbcted as a director or officer, and there is no arrangement, plan or understanding as to whether non-management shareholders will exercise their voting rights
to continue to elect the current board of directors. - .
!
Th;er§ is no family relationship among any of our directors and executive officers. . . . . ,

BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Bruce Litte!l has been our chief executive and accounting officer and a director since the reverse acquisition in 2004. He was an executive officer at Logistical
Su port, LLC since its inception in 1997. Prior to joining Logistical Support, LLC and its affiliates, he owned and operated various privately held companies in
industries including oil and gas, lending and distressed real estate reorganization and asset recovery. Prior to those engagements, Mr. Littell owned his own
accounting firm. Mr. Littell worked for Eisner & Lubin in New York City and with Kenneth Leventhal in Los Angeles as a Certified Public Accountant. Mr.
Littell is a Certified Public Accountant in California. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree from the New York Institute of Technology, New York and a

ters of Business Administration from Henley Management College, UK.

Joseph Lucan has been our vice president - engineering since 1996 Mr. Lucan has been involved in the manufacturing of precision aerospace products since
1972, and has hands-on experience in all aspects of the business, from CNC programming and machining to production planning and control.

Jerry Hill joined Logistical Support in 2004 for overseeing the overhaul and repair operations. He was appointed as the Executive Vice Président in February
2008. He has operations experience in landing gear and hydraulics. Before joining us, Mr. Hill held operations management positions at Hawker Pacific

Tmspace and Helicopter Accessory Service.
Al

. gnes Houng joined Logistical Support in 1998. She administers all our Government and non-Government bids and contracts. She also provides system

stipport to our operations and oversees the Accounting Department. She received her Bachelor of Social Sciences degree from the University of Hong Kong
arad her Master of Business Administration degree from California State University, Northridge.
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Committees . : . [ |
Since we only have one director, we do not have an audit or compensation committee. )

Our sole board member does not possess all of the attributes of an audit committee financial expert and no one on our board of directors is deemed to be an
audit committee financial expert. Our business model is not complex and our accounting issues are straightforward with the exception of contract cost
estimation which’can be affected by vaSious factors,and requires regular review by the management. |

3 -|?3l‘.l s 1
.

Responmbn]:ty for our operations is centralized within management, which is comprised of 4 people. We rely on the assistance of an outsu:le financial consultam
to help us with the preparation of our financial information. We recognize that having a person, who possesses all of the attnbutes of an audit committee
financial expert would be a valuable addition to our board of directors, however we are not, at ‘this time, able to compensate sucha person and therefore, we
may find it difficult to attract such a candidate.

- - - - o me - - R - - - - -

Coempliance With Section 16(a) of Exchange Act

}

[

|
Section 16(a} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, requires our directors and executive ofﬁcers and othcr persons who own more than 10% of a reglstcrell
class of our equity securities, to file with the SEC initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in owncrsh:p of commen stock and other of our equity
securmes To our knowledge, based solely on our review of the copies of the Section 16(a) reports furnished to the Company and written representations thatno
othier reports were required, we'Béligve that all :ndmdua! ftlmg requ:rements applicable to our du’ectorsl and executive 6ffi ccrs were complied wnh under

Section 16(a) durngOO? : : R -

oot a - . , N Cbatatisl 1L . ,l-j:\.- . . ]
Code of Ethics

On November 12, 2004, we adopted a code of ethics that applies to our principal executive officer, prisicipal ‘financial éﬁider;‘i)finé'i'ﬁé\'l’ .énwﬁming officer or |
controller, or persons performing similar functions, as well as our employees, generally. A copy of our code of ethics is posted on our Web site.
- oy
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ITEM 10 - EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION ., \

The following table sets forth compensation infermation for services rendered to us by certain executive officers {collectively, the Company's “Named
Executive Officers™) in all capacities, other than as directors, during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007. Other than as set forth below, no executive
officer’s salary and bonus exceeded $100,000 in such year. The following information includes the d?llar value of base salaries, bonus awards, the number of

stock options-granted and certain other compensation, if any, whether paid or deferred. ST N - - - . e
- . A o

i
- e - N . .- . - . - E) . PO - - -

v,

Summary Compensation Table

oy g Non-Equity

e Stock Option/Warrant Incentive Plan All Other

. Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensation Compensation Total
e haaar s ror e ) [ S e e e i
Bruce Littell C <. 2000 $300000 $- - % -8 ' -3 - 5. -, $300,000
, Chairman, Chief Executive 2006 $300,000 § 2,000 3 - § ' - 3 - 3 - $302,000 -
. Officer and Chief Financial - - :
i Officer - ;o0 L L L : B S SO

g . LU S o S .
Joseph Lucan - U7 2007 $116331 8 ¢ $. -8 R | -3 . 8116,331
' Vice President - Bngineering . ._-__2006___$107,i157 $2000 § -8 . _.oi- 80 -8 - SIONS

e v v . e 4 f - v ot
Yy Lt e T 2007 Finege9t § IS T8 U TS L a8 - 8119809 ]
. Exeoutive Vice President (. 2006 _ $110000 $2000°$  -$. . -8 . -3 - _$112,000

' ) Tes AP

No officer received perquisites and other personal benefits, securities, or property received in excess of 10% of his salary.

.
At 3 [EI [ et R

On December 15, 2005, we entered into an employment agreement with Bruce Littell pursuant to which Mr. Littell will act as our Chief Executive Officer.
}Jnless terminated earlier in accordance with its terms, the Employment Agreement has a term of two years beginning on January 1, 2006-and ending on
December 31, 2007, and the term has been automatically extended for an additional two-year. We will pay M. Littell an annual base salary of $300,000 for the
first year of the Employment Agreement, and thereafier Mr. Littell's salary willibe determined in the sole discretion of the Board of Directors. of the, Subsidiary.
Mr. Littell’s salary is unchanged for the year ended December 31,2007 in the event that Mr. Littell's employment is terminated by Logistical without cause; Mr.
‘Littell is entitled to receive a lump-sum severance payment in an amount equal to two year's salary then in effect at the time of termination.

In addition, in April 2007, the Company entered into employment agreements with three executives with total annual compensation of $317,115. One of
the agreements includes a provision for the Company to issue 50,000 common shares to one of these employees upon execution. All three employment
agreements are for the term of one year and will be automatically extended for an additional year. As of December 31, 2007, two of the three employment
agreements remained in effect.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table summarizes the amount of our executive officers’ equity-based compensation outstanding at the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

Outstanding_Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

Options Awards Stock Awards
Equity,
- e - . Equity  Incentive
vy X Incentive Plan
Plan Awards:
L . Awards:  Market |
Equity Market Number or Payout
' Incentive Number Value of Value of |
. . £ Plan of of  Uncarned Uncarned |
Awards: Shares Shares Shares, Shares, '
Numberof Numberof  Number of or Units Or Units or  Units, or 1
Securities Securities Securities of Stock Units Other Other
Underlying  Underlying  Underlying That  That Rights Rights
Unexercised Unexercised Unexercised Option Option Have Have That That
Options Options Unearned Exercise Expiration Not Not  Have Not Have Not
Name | Exercisable Unexercisable  Options Price Date . Vested Vested Vested Vested !
e e (B LRI ) DUV o N ) NN ¢ )}
BruceLittell . e 033937 - -8 020 022809 - - -3 -

.
L L 9

We do not have any plan or program for the grant of options, restricted stock or other equity-based incentives.

Ty, . . I

Director Compensation ’ .

s

We have no non-employee directors and our sole director does not receive any additional

ter .

[T T ' ' ) -
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[TEM 11 - SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT . , . ¢, 1+ | . » ©

The following table and discussion provides information as to the shares of common stock beneficially owned on December 31, 2007 by:

o . . . .

e each director; ; . B L B . T e .

o each officer named in the summary compensation table;

L P ;o

e T

o each person owning of record or known by -us, based on m.formatlon provided to us by the persons na.med below,:to own beneficially at tesdst 5% of our

common stock; and all dlrectors and cxecutlve officers as-a group el SR
. . . e ! P ‘ . . T R [ IR BV
ARG ' Shares of - Coeroe
Common " Percéntage of
Stock Beneficially Outstanding
Name Owned “1ICothinon Stackt
Harry Lebovitz , o R
956 KagawaSt.  * - L S : o . SR . e i
Pagific Palisades, CA90272 - * = . oo Uoco . 2661302 . (3354%
G. Scott Littell, trustee ‘ : ' g, -
The Children's Trust of 1988 ) C o am s . o
1452 2nd Street e il Pn e s st st o
Santa Monica, California 90401 e o 18,077 3’65(2) A et
Brucethtell : o N R BN # __...: . N N_ ) T .
19734 Dearborn Street ‘ o : Lo A & LT
Chatsworth, Califomia 91311 o - o 9@33,@1@_@% . . 10.83%
Absolute Return Europe Fund Camin de Sarna 63 YA S s :
E-07010 Establishments
Spain "G 000,00003) 0 1.56%
European Catalyst Fund ' o T .o . T TR
PO Box 1234 : - . A Gop Tt T i Ty TR T AT .
Georgetown 7 ' o ‘ . o ‘
Grand rand Cayman } Islands L ot beeemeedo 0 11,600,00004) . 1462%
Agnes Houng S 7 50,000 _ 006%
-:]o;ép_h Lucan ’ Aopnit ootk o Ja. e - v h T AR ! 'wu‘:.:”'.f.'i.‘x " E Cee s - R R
5 e . BJOsSSS L 391%
JemyHMl L . . 50000 o 006%
Rll reciors sndoxgeuive T o
officers as a group (4 T : g : . . o o
individuals) B 30916668 . 34I5%

{1} Includes 9,633,637 warrants that have an exercise price of $0.20.

(2) Mr. G. Scott Littell is the brother of Bruce Littell. Mr. Bruce Littell's children are the beneficiaries of The Children's Trust of 1988. The shares beneficially
owned by Bruce Littell do not include any shares which are owned by The Children's Trust of 1988, as to which Mr. Bruce Littell disclaims beneficial interest.

(3) John Fleming and Ronald Tompkins have sole voting and dispositive power with respect to the securities owned by Absolute Return Europe Fund.

{4) Mr. Darius Parsi has sole voting and dispositive power with respect to the securities owned by European Catalyst Fund.
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ITEM 12 - CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Effective June 1, 2005, we entered into-a Separation Agreement with:Mr. Harry LeboVitz, Hill Industries, Inc. ("Hill Industries") and Hill Industries, LLC ("Hill
LLC"). Hill Industries and Hill LL.C are entities owned and controlled by Mr. Lebovitz. Pursuant 1o the 1erms of the Separation Agreement, Mr, Lebovitz
resigned effective immediately from our Board of Directors and effective July 1, 2005 he no longer served in any management or service role at the Company .or
its subsidiaries, Hill and Logistical.

In addition, we agreed to purchase from Mr. Lebavitz, or Hill Industries or Hill LLC {at our discretion) shares of our common stock owned by such persons ata
price per share of $0.25 (the "Purchase Price"), at the rate of $25,000 per month for a period of twelve months commencing on Juhe 15, 2005, The aggregate
purchases were not to exceed $300,000 over a twelve-month period, resulting in cur acquiring.up to 1,200,000 shares of common stock under the Agreement. !
Under certain conditions set forth in the Agreement, we could cease such purchases and would have no obligation to resume them. As of June 30, 2006, we
purchased 1,100,000 shares of common stock for $275,000. These 1,100,000 shares were retired upon repurchase. We ceased purchasing the stock after Harry
Lebovitz filed a lawsuit against us. '

t - .

{TEM 13 - EXHIBITS L o

|

(a) Exhibits v }

Exhibit '
Number . Description of Exhibit

3.1 Articles of l)gcgrpofat_iqn, as Amended and filed in the state of Utah (1) ‘

3.2 Bylaws of the Registrant (5) B t

4.1 Form of Wa{rrant Agreement 2) AP I ) ‘ K

42 Form of Warrant Certificate (2) .

- i

43 Registration Rights Agreement dated September 29, 2004 (3) ;

44 Form of Warrant issued to Hunter World Markets, Inc. (3)
L RL !

10.1 Stock Exchange Agreement dated as of May 27, 2004 by and among the Registrant and the other parties listed therein (1)

W

" : . . NEPREET I . I.- A
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102 Securitiés Purchase Agreement dated Sepiémber 29, 2004 (3)
10.3 Form of Lock Up Agreement (3) ’ Pt
10.4 General Release and Settlement Agreement dated October 15, 2004 (4)>w ¢+ radi 0 7 a ’
10.5 Settlement Agreement dated as of July 18,2006 between Logistical Support, LLC and Triumph Engineered Solutions, Inc. {11). *
10.6 + Settlement Agreement with Triumph Components-Arizona, Inc::(7) - .. ~ n /v R
10.7 General Release and Settlement Agreement (6)
v R A . AT AR SR o B ‘.-“ ‘4 H| 1
10.8 Lease Agreement for Eton Road Facility (8)
‘ e cibae eooam foer e
10.9 Settlement Agreement and Conditional Release of Claims between Bell Helicopter Textron Inc. and Logistical Support, LLC (9)
) PN . S LT P PV R .
10.10 Settlement Agreement and Conditional Release of Claims between Bell Helicopter Textron Inc. and Hill Aerospace & Defense, LLC (9)
: gLt H AR L - A
10.11 Separation Agreement dated June 1, 2005 (10)
oy : - P B R ol BT F o i
10.12 Loan Sale Agreement between Logis!tica(ll Support LLC and National Loan Investors L.P. (12)
I 0 . : pivelon ( ! S L S
10.13 Purchase Order Financing Agreement between Logistical Support, LLC and Dutchess Private Equities Fund, Ltd. (13)
ST e s .
10.14 Security Agreement (13)
1 .- J AT T = i GH A e JPER T T PO T S TR I
10.15 Continuing l,JncondltlonaI Guaranty ?f; I,Qg}%tl,pa] Support, Inc. (13) o o .
‘ g, ™ L T TRt L T W R R SRR TN [ I 4 - ' . S
2nl List of subsidiaries (7) Y RTINS RN I O Y AP
C 3. g . Certification of Chief Executive Officer/Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14 of the Securities Exchange Act of
| 1934
32. Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
A ek Lt
? W] Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 27, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.
D @2) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the period ended June 30, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.
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3) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 29, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.
&) Filed as-an exhibit to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 8, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference, |
%) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-SB Registration Statement on March 27, 2003 and incorporated herein by reference. i

(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 3; 2004 and incorporated herein by, reference i
@) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form.SB-2/Amendment No. 2, declared effective February 11, 2005, and incorporaifed
herein by reference. .
e ' !
®) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB dated April 15, 2005, as amended, and incorporated herein by reference.

R | I

%) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 18, 20085, and incorporated herein by reference. $
: R e ‘ - @ S .t

(10)  Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated June 1, 2005, a.nid incorporated herein by reference
: - ahn e - Py

b

(ii) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 25, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference
it L ey *
(li) Filed-as an exhibit to the Registrant's 'CLu'reqt‘ Report on Form 8-K dated Dece{nbfn; 11, 20_06,' and incorporated herein by; referenice
R K . [ ! : BN .
(13)  Filed as an exhibit to t{le Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated August 31, l2’210':‘, and incorporated herei(n by rsference
Iy i o " [N . . s HETN B | Coabal T

ITEM 14 - PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES .

Y]

The following table sets forth fees billed to us by our independent registered public accounting Itjipn, AJ. Robbins, PC during the fiscal years ended December.
31, 2007 and 2006 for: (i) services rendered for the audit of our annuat financial statements and the réview of our quarterly financial statements, (ji) services ﬁy
our auditor that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of our financial statements and that are not teported as Audit Fees, and (iii)

services rendered in connection with tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning. We did not engage our auditors for any othér sefvices during 2007.

T g P e A +-* - Décember 31, December 31,
2007 i 2006
| Sl - — ST pTTTTeTY e T e e - b |
Audit Fees o ) . $ 73,734 § 70,962
e vt i st P i 2o i Pl Lol e ~ """“"""“ﬁ» T T _~ -‘.“ ——t o J,.,ll‘ﬁ t !J‘ T ¥ = -t
Apdjp_Rclatgd Fees E ) 7‘__ o "_1_ o “ o aom $ _W_f
Tax Fees : . T e L N 10000 §. 12,500 ]
o it BRI L EAE IR SRR R
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’ ' SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly

authorized.
LOGISTICAL SUPPORT, INC.

.
-

By: /s/ Bruce Littell

Bruce Littell
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Accounting Officer and Director

I
Datlid: March 31, 2008

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ Bruce Littetl Chairman, Chief Executive and Finacial Officer, T March 31, 2008
(Principal executive, financial and accounting officer) and director

Bruce Littell
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AJ. ROBBINS, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS,
216 SIXTEENTH STREET
"t suITE6B0 T

DENVER, CO 80202

b REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

L} e

Board of Directors and Stockholders
[,agistic_al Support, Inc.
Chatsworth, California

w I

[ L R B AR ]

we have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Logistical Support, Inc. and subsidiary as of December 31, 2007, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the years in the two year period then ended. These financial statements are the
reg:;ponsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
I ) Lt .

we conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we
pl;ﬂl_l and perform The audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company
is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the‘purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a

1 . .
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Logistical
Support, Inc. and subsidiary as of December 31, 2007, and the results of théir opérations and theit: cash- flows for’each of the years in the two year period then
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Isf Al Robbins PC
Crerti.ﬁed Public Acconntants

Denver, Colorado
March 25, 2008

{
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Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Consolidated Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2007

P IO I D

ASSETS .

CURRENT ASSETS

T e e
Cash and cashequwalents JoL o L- L R O W P

Accounts receivable, net of al]owance for d doubtful accounts of 513 9’1;2 o i
e

December 31,
2007

ﬁs'_:i L 98496
205,468
43452,

lnventory_,___ USSR ~" e e e e o ey i i b e ey frormtrm oo o e
Contract costs : and estxma_g’ed eammgs m excess of blllmgs gy e S '—-—-«.-— e ‘ T, 2,089, 023
‘Due from factor o~ 4o =7 iR N T e ‘__'_'*___r__'__,_,h__“:,:_&__ M 50887

ok, . it [

Deferred financing cost current portion - Tt o -

."!""“"*"'"""""“‘.‘"“‘"": . . somm TR ‘-""‘T:— = "' -
Othercurrentassets u--.;”‘_‘.-._-:_a;.;m.-_‘.. R I T R
o 6’ Y O s, ., N

TOTALCURRENTASSET G-fa by GETTY R T oMwmTr om nTearivi G IC

L L0 -' ve [

J"'

O A T

TR A e T —'*—‘:g',_- TR, TR TTIUONLT  w e

45,792
145,596

. h

RS Y 2,642,919.,:

g T R

- g

T v 607,042

PROPE.RTYANDEQU]PMENT et —s-ﬁ-?g, YIC? S J;wrsm iz:.:;an BT PR LT S Ry

NI L | b . L

oW
.......,_-_.-____._._‘_, - -,\..~ 4 - __._-._,_...,_.-‘.......—-"———.

L

DEFERRED FINARGNG COSJ NG TR T T e T et A aa b S T . 30.528r,

N . . VHt [ Y

- e R ,-._.‘.M.,. -.1 — et e e o A e o e i i et A ey ey

TOTAL.AS‘S.E—TS'-—":; : . R ‘ ‘.“ 2o [T - [ - o e " e . < 1 [ER _H;“‘_{!‘a—‘lﬂn(l; -:

J. - PRSP LA S EPE EY

- .
———— —

L [ - TT I RTRES T e e e i e B i At R .- .
R DRV R S Lol SO L A ST Ui S e liai s, jw‘l_.e_——z.__w., SR - S0 YRS PRI NP Wy SErcH-Sy LELANPRI 31

t
e —

Ll 5 R e X WA LR (11,1 o AW Wt BENCIN R I |1 A =T

. LIABII..ITIESANDSTOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY - v oot

Lida L3

P R L L T

CURRENT LIABILITIES S e ey« ———— e+ = e

e et et e, Sl

Accountspayable _n‘__.__ R e i e e

Accrued Triumph s senlemem obllgatlon

3. 755,623
119,000

Accrued payroll expenses. ~-. .. ot .. el ool LT e 154,040}

Accrued expenses e e ot o+ g e e+
BlIIlngS in_excess of contract costs and estimated eammgs‘_‘ e e b i T . -
Line of credit o

e o — e - e e ey e = iy g v ————

Duetofactor,_ .« . _.. -. - i s S

Notes payable, current pomon B
‘ Capmﬂ lease abhgauons, current portion = T D : T - e

g e e e pme——— e Sy

ser o 172,296,

. 16,687,
_ 313,4044
106.984]

v 4,669

- 63,823 .

T s e mp b b e e e T e A S e e

TOTAL CORRENT LIABILITIES .- - o T o -
b ;“-'g"""—‘—’*—_;v-' e e i B s vens s SR

R e

NOTES PAYABLE net. of current, portion>7:__,
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS net of current pomon

I VU SN S S VY

1,706,526f

T 5,524,
82,856

TOTAL LIA_E._ILmE§ - T TS TR e 1.794.906
H o Tore TE ™ "“’l-"':"'_‘ e "" ."‘."—‘ T ' "‘"—"IT"""'..'"'*'W“"""" ‘_"—' '?"':MA'T"——H':T“ AR '
COMMITMENT AND CONTIN_GENCIES ;
T T Y"_- jmem—anss ST '; “K:“““—‘—"‘__"":"""”“" - 4'..- - "'“"_‘—"‘_"'__——,"_ mm— -
W e o o w7 e _..I...‘-.___._‘._--__._..._.ﬁ,f___._._ i ' Bt mer b b e - . e m e
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY. o _ [ |
* Preferred stock, $0.001 par; valué; 5,000, 000 shares ."f b Ty ' 4 N o

authorized; 0 shares issued and outstanding, '_ e o e ’ T ' &

L H Fl

Common stock, $0.001 par value; 100,000,000 shares
authorized, 79,345,000 sh shares 1ssucd and outsgt‘_aﬁndmg“ﬂmj O,

-Additional paidsin capitals . - . s, s R peie D e LT TR T

~ Due from oﬁ'lcers/afﬁllates net L
. : ST AN DN/ e M .t :

:Accwnulateddeﬁmt "_ '_‘, " : s it a P R A

P RIS gem b Ay g T e e St e b e - -

et e ki AR g e ] 1 AL i ey = A

L. 79345
3,549,872
(114,307)

(2,029,327);

- ———————

-:TOTA.L,'Siﬁékﬁé@l.’?*}slEQ‘%‘—!TTLY,'_LTZ.E“_:‘ BN R A A R S-SR 1,485,583 !
FOTAL LIABILITES AND STOCKHOLDERS BQUIFY: =™ F [F* 7 & " 7 " T T TR o

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Logistical Support, Inc. and Sphsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Operations
For The Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006

SALES . s — e e r e e e Lo
Contracts el e il . $,n_, M6 527 952 $ . ;6.016,13,7__}
Products o oo ) ] e i.o.83460 - 202411
‘ - - - . e - - - o em= - - T . - i-—..,-_,..—-—-—.—-_—————___—-a_-. . ——— e — - ~ J
TOTIAL SALES 6611412 - - ¢ 6218548’
‘ LT T ’ o s T ' T o 1
e PR, S AT S Y SO DN —— e e PR S |

(,OST OF SALLS

g e - - e i e sy = e = a  ——— s s

Contiacts . T 5038282 . 4,696,001
Pro_giucts . o _64,304-___ N 86,1322

RN L e e e e g = -

. e m— e — —— et m e e e —

— . -— - A e

TOTAL COST OF SALES o ' 7 - 5,203,086 4,782,136
. 'f4¢,\';: ' e R T i T " . = Al '.4‘3_,__"__.._............‘,3 P
GROSS PROFIT 1 408,326 1,436,412
AL T AR [ S S ]

OPERATINGEXPENSES L ] L - DU
General and adminjsirative * - - _rwre—c S e T L1089 L 1171524;1
Sales and marketing__ _ ) o N o ‘ e .. 1B3654 2126397

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES T R ' 1,292,631 -1,384,163

LA c- .. - _;_ B VN S

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS ' b T 15685 - 52.2459"
| . _ ]
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) ‘ T e

%ther'mcome e e e ) ,_,"_____169.'—]-57_:__:?58633
I

ain on_senl's_rnsmmhﬁL_l- 4 e __; ety 143,398,
Ll TR Ll Wt el T L (6316 (52,965)

— — v e P [ECPUTNEE W NP - fa o ——

terest expense .
Pravision for related party receiv ables ) - .. . (25,800

e SN S} T et © iy bt g, S e e -

Other expense e e L S LT (15437 L (66,945)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) o T ":v T (47,784) . 83.492

INCOME BEFORE.PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES ) . s L emell 135741

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES R T
NET INCOME . __ . L R R X T S k%Y

EFFECT OF REPRICE OF WARRANTS - S U i3 [ X7

NET INCOME (LOSS) ATTRIBUTED TO . : _ e
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS ~ * SO -3 - 67911 § (180.953)

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE: . T I e T
BASIC 5 000 § 0.00)
DILUTED  ~ . o T D YT {0.00)]

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING: S O e
BASIC 78,987,740 74,917,055
DILUTED e B S 79336502 - 74917055 |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’' Equity
For The Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

P e L LT T S —

Additional Due From Total
Common Stock Paid-in Officers/ Prepaid Accumulated Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Affiliates  Consulting Deficit Equity
545,000 71,545_8_ 3108978 S (228275)5__ (5786)$ (1.916285)8 1,030,i77 .

Balance December 31,2005

Provision for advances to officers/affiliates o -

Repurchase of common stock

.

71,545,000 $

(400,000)

113 968

U,

113,968 |

{ from relatedparty .. - @00 (99606 . - - (100,000).
Exercise of warrants forcash, _ _ - - 7,600,000 7,600 144,400 i_ffib’—“’ A 152,0!,00
Armorizaton of propaid somsing._ A S S DY % 7T A 5,786
Effectof reprice of warpants. __ _ ___- v o e areesa L . -ciees. -
Netioome___________ . ___ - TTIT SOOI o s
Balance, December 31,2006 ______ T _ 78745000 ' 78745 _ 3470472 . (114,307). T e . 1T
Issuance of stock for compensation .~ ____ 100,000 T 100 24,900 T T < . 25000
Issuance of stock for financing agreement _ 500,000 500 54500 o _- i - 4355000
Netimome ___ . . Y X TS R X b

}
Balance, December 31,2007 79345000 $ 79345 § 3549872 § (114,307) $ - § (2,029327)$ - 1,485,583

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Logistical Support, Inc. and Suhsidiar}
Consclidated Statements of Cash Flows -
For The Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Years Ended December 31, ..

2007 2006
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: o _ _ . . it o v ombooae e
Net income . e . $,u . 67 11 $ 135 74;
t Ad]ustmenttoreconcnlenetmcometonetcash TULE e o P o
_used in opérating dctivities:. . © - _ . ®+ R U e O
Depreciation expense _ e e e e e e et e o s 122 420 L 84 276
" Provision for related party feceivable. - . PR T T T T e 5 V25,8008
Amortization of fair value of warrants issued to consultants - ) 5,786
i T¥ Gain on Write-off of liabflities T~ . . "1 o LTRSS TEATEN ST e S P o e ri,143)]
__:_ (Gain) on extinguishmentofdebt .~ _ N . - (143 398).
<+ Other long-term liabitities i B Bt s e TE et T T A L e (13,3350 4 (38, 335)
Common stock :ssued_f_‘g_gemces ; - o . e ) L 25,000 R
" Amortization of deferréd financing osts__ ... i v e . ,L_i,_‘,,._,,,, e 18264, sl
Changcs in operating assets and | llabllmcs . e . O S
7" tOther receivables, . <, " DR T T T 210,523
Accounts receivable . e e e e 282190 28,082
. [Due from officers/affiliates L -} FTTT T 88,168
..., Inventory —_ o — o ’ . .. 59439
{ oo Contract costs 'f 1oLt 8 an oddu0a s L akl M“_HW_M, R R e W T SR LN Py b & 396 o 4(120,797)
Due from factor _ . o ‘ . . ______;___16_6 230 (181,31
Y Other currentassets - R A T (39, 710),1_"__;_449,35_45%}
.- .. .Accounts payable —— e L - ... 1a0946 T (114,331)
{_ _Accrued Triumph settlement obligation . _ .+ T T T T as0,000) L (301,000)]
! Accrued payroll expenses _ R {135323)
- Accrued expenses o, LTI T T T T T T (29,8090) ______3246'&3"%
r__lﬂllmgs in excess of contract costs e o — e R oo . dee87
i  Guaranteed obligation of related party * . © -~ . R e - 1{200,000)j
Ne: cash used in operating activities o ! " (414)' (386,684)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:. . __ o SN oA
Furchase of property and equipment (156, 566) (59.070)
ﬁa?ash uscd in mvesnp_g.actwme§ 'M.'_*T_A_..t" ks w'.__f,_ﬁ ¥ L ;.—_TTT-' o  (156,566)" ' {59,070)]
CASH FLOW FROMM_AﬁIIYIﬂES - . e e
_Froceeds fromexerciseof warrants ___ |-t N T e T g BT VT ST T e e T 152,000,
Froceeds (Repayments) of fatoring receivables,net - - " . (2183000 321,284
1 Froceeds from the issuance of notes payableto relatéd party. ~ .0 - ___- . el - e 225,000

- Eepayment of notes payable to related party e ... 2250000 R
: _Froceeds (Repayments) of line of credit, net a e I R 1 & 7 R
Fayment of deferred financing costs - (36,584}

T T T T T T T T S e s T T s = e Py B S asain e Swtpirgt
Bepurchase of common stock from a retated party__ + . __ LoD et L (100,000
Payments on capital lease obligations . n — e e . (61454 (45,088)
Payments on notes payabie ' T oo o : S (5,004). - (10,244),
Net cash prov1ded by ( used in m) ﬁnancmg acuvmes {228 938) 542,952
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) [N CASHAND - ' - - ) ] I
CASHEQUIVALENTS - ___ . _ . ___ .. T, I L (38591 . . 9,7'3.128;_i
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Begmmng of year 4384, 414 387,216
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of year AT T8 98496 S - 484414
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOWS INFORMAT[ON o L
[ Interestpaid - - e s -55382 - - 52965 |
. Income taxes paid 3 - § -
SUPPLEMENTAL NON:CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES: __—~ - - " " -~ . 7
Capita] lease obligation $ 89000 $ 40,220
lssnance of Line of credn for ﬁnanmﬂ; gosts and interest _: T - “v . T “: ) ﬁ L '_ 3 18723 8 -
lssunnce of common stock for financing costs h) 55,000 3 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolldated Fmanual Statements
For the Years Ended Decemher 31 2007 ‘and 2006

-
P

Note 1 ~Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Qrganization and Line of Business
Logistical Support, Inc. (the “Company™) was created as a result of a business combination between Bikini Téam International (“E?kini“), Logistical
Support, LLC (“Logistical”) and Hill Aerospace & Defense, LL.C (“Hill"). Logistical is a California limited liability company formed on January 29,
1997. Hill was a California limited liability company formed on November 19, 1997. Logistical and Hill were two entities under common centrol. On
March 31, 2006, Hill merged into Logistical. On May 27, 2004, Logistical and Hill,entered into a Share Exchange Agreement with Bikini Team

. International, Inc. (“Bikini”), a publicly traded company. Effective June 2, 2004, Bikini changed its name to Logistical:Support; Inc. (the “Company™).

Since the members of Logistical and Hill obtained control of Bikini, according to FASB Statement No. 141 - “Business Combinations,” this acquisition

* has been treated as a recapitalization for accounting purposes, in-a manner similar to reverse acquisition accounting. :

The Company hiis a manufacturing facility located in Chatsworth, California. It manufactures, overhauls, repalrs and sells military spare parts under
government contracts The Company’s primary customer is the United States Government.

4

Restatement . . ' | o
As a result of recognizing a charge to net income of $316,6%4 to arrive at net loss attributed to common stockholders at December 31, 2006 for the: |
effect of repricing warrants held by Hunter World Markets, initially granted as part of a private placement of equity in 2004 (Sce Note 9) the Company
restated its previously issued financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006. The impact of such restaterent is summarized !
below. ' ! :
b [N " ' : .

A For the ycar ended December 31, 2006, net loss attributed to common stockholders increased $316,694 ($0.00 per share) from net mcome of

$135,741 10 net loss attributed to common stockholders of $180,953. Cash flows from operating activities did not change.

L
LN

. As of December 31, 2006, additional paid in capitat increased by $316,694 to $3,470,472 from $3,153, 778 and accumulated deficit mcreased
from $1,780;544 to $2,097,238. Assets and liabilities did not change. e

LI
.k

P e

Basisof Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with and in accordance with accounting principles gene{qily i
accepted in the United States of America, which contemplate continuation of the Company as a going concern. - - -

1 .

1
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-
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Logistical Support, Inc.‘and Subsidiary
Notes to:'Consolidated Financia} Statéments
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Co solic ted Financial Statements

Ty "." B . . [ A ster LMoL W o

“ThE ‘Accampanying-tonsolidated' financial Stateiments include'thé accounts of the Comparly- arid Logistical. The accomipaniying consolidated’ financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All inter-company
accounts and transactions have been climinated.

Stock Based Compensation to Employees
A -

H . ’ - .
[a0 5 - h o, ion oL I A e B T ' oy
t

ot . . 5 > PR : . I R PR M i . -t e

The Company accounts for its stock-based ‘compensation in accordance with Statemént of Financial ‘Accounting Standards (“SFAS™) No. 123R,

"Share-Based Payment, an Amendment of Financial Accounting Standards Beard (“FASB”) Statement No. 123." The Company recogmzes in the

statemnent of operations the grant-date fair value of stock options and other equity-based compensation issued to employees arid 'non-employees. The

Company did not grant any options and no optlons were cancelled or exercised during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 As of December
* 31, 2007, there were no options'outstanding! -+~ - A oo L . : -

. LR LT

tock Based Compensation to Other than Employees

The Company accounts for equity instruments issued in exchange for the receipt of goods or services from other than employees in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123} “Adccoiinting for Stock-Based Compensdtion,” and'the conclusioiis redched by the Emerging
-MIssites+Task Force in Issué N&'-96-718} “Accounting for Eqility Ifistrurients Thit/Are Issued to Other Than Employees for Acquiring or it Conjunction
vwith'Selling'Goods or Services” (“EITF 96-18"). Costs aré ‘fnéasiiréd'at the éstimatedifair market value of the donsideration féceived or the estimated
¢ ' 01 fairvalug of the equity instruments issued, whichever is hore reliably determinable. The value of equity instruments issuéd for consideration-other than
: employee Services-is ‘detertnined ‘on the-earlier of a performince commitment'of comipletion of performancé by the provider'of goods or services as
defined by EITF 96-18. In the case of eqiity instruments-issuéd to consiltantsithe fair’ value ‘of the equlty instrument is recogmzed over the term of the
consulting agreement. Totn P A -

Use of Estimates

2!

‘Thie preparation of financial statements:ifi conformity with accouriting principles generally accepted:in the United States of America requirés

* marfiagemeiit to make estimates and assufiiptions that affect the feported amouuits of assets and-Habilities and disclosures of édntingentassets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and-the reported-ainounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. As of December 31,
2007 and for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company used estimates in determining the realization of its accounts receivable and
inventory, valuation of contract costs in excess of billings and recognition of revenue based on a percentage of completion. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.



Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated:Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is engaged in supplying and repairing aerospace products to the United States military, and is subject to certain business risks specific to

., that indusiry. Sales to, the government may be affected by changes in procurement policies, budget considerations, changing concepts of national
Ce defense, pollitical developments abroad, and other factors. e .

1
L3

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Mo : .
For certain of the Company’s financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses,
the carrying amounts approximate fajr value due to their short maturities. The amounts shown for notes payable also approximate fair value because
current interest rates and terms offered to the Company for similar debt are substantially the same.
e ! [ TR o T . [ L 1

AL L

DAk G b . Vo - \ R
+. Cashand Cash Equivalents , , , D D e

T AT e e I F

For purp}yses of the statements of cash flows, the Company defines cash equivalents as all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of
three months or less, and al certificates of deposit.

Concentration of Credit Risk

e FETTEES e, T IR (T sars. . : [EEPDANIS T . - P
Finanqial}insgxﬁments,.-which potentially subject the Company. 1o concentrations of credit risk, consist.of cash and cash equivalents and accounts
« ., Teceivable. The Company places its,cash with high quality, financial institutions and at times may exceed the FDIC $100,000 insurance limit. The
... . . Company has not experienced a loss in such accounts. The Company extends credit based on an evaluation of the customer’s financial condition,
o+ generally without collateral: Exposure to losses on receivables is principally dependent on each customer's financial condition. The Company monitoirs
w 1. its exposure for credit losses and maintains allowances for anticipated losses, as required. The Company’s principal customer is the United-States
.. .+ government which accounted for 98.3% and 96.6% of the Campany’s,sales for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.i

Management does not believe significant credit risk existed at December 31, 2007, i !

1

Accounts Receivable

- The. Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts resulting from the inability, failure.or refusal-of customers to make required: payments. |
The Company determines the adequacy of this allowance by regularly reyiewing the accounts receivable aging and applying vasious expected loss

percentages to certain accounts receivable categories based upon historical bad debt experience.... , v o o o w
ooty 3y ] ¥ ;‘,¢ N P .- ' LY . [ 1 l T
; ‘Inventory + . ¢ 5o IO - R T A IR B . Sar . ) "~

Inventory is principally parts and is stated at the lower of cost or market utilizing the first-in, first-out method.



Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Contract Costs/Contract Billings

Contract costs are stated at cost plus‘estimated profits, but not in excess of realizable value, less amounts billed on the contract.'The estimated profits
on a contract are based on the Company’s historical experience fulfilling similar contracts, expected cost of materials and labor, and an atlocation of
the Company’s estimated overhead. The actual results could differ significantly from the Company’s estimates and these dlfferences could be material
to the Company’s financial statements. The Company accounts for the chiange in estimate in the period of chiange so that the balance sheet at the enid of

the period of change and the accounting for revenue recognition in subsequent periods are as they would have been if the revised estimate had been the

W A i d

original estimate.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives of 53-7 years. Test stands
are stated'at cost and are depreciated using the units of productions method over the estimated numberof pdfts to be produced under the relevant

contracts. LS "

S . L (RS

" Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged o operations as incurred white renewals and betténn‘g'rits are capitalized. Gains and osses on

] [

disposals aré included in the resulfs of opérations.

Revenue Recognition

Sales under long-term government contracts are recorded under the percentage of completion method. Contract sales and contract cost of sales are
recorded as contract Work is performed Based ot the percentage that ifncﬁrred"c",bsts;{ bear to estimated total costs uii'lizing the Company’s estimates of
costs and contract value. Cost estimates’include’diféct and indirect costd such as labor, materials and factory gverhead. Contract change orders and
claims aré included whén they can be reaSonably estimated and realization is probable. Since many contratts extend over a long period of time,
revisions in cost and contract vatue estiméfes during the progress of work have the effect of adjusting earnings applicable to performance in prior
periods in the current period. When the current contract estimate indicates a loss, provision is made for the total anticipated loss in the current period.

On a contract by contract basis, the Company presents those contracts where the contract cost plus estimated profit exceeds current billings as a current
asset in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and presents those contracts where the current billings exceed the contract costs plus estimated
profits as a current liability in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.

Product sales are to non-governmental entities and are recognized at the time the product is shipped and do not require customer acceptance prior to
shipment.

Shipping and handling charges that are billed to customers are included in gross sales, with the related costs included in cost of sales.

F-9




Logistical Support; Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

- Impairment of Long-Lived Assets C

‘Statement ofFinancial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Lang-Lived Assets” (“SFAS No. 144")

§ e requues that long-hvcd assets to be dlsposcd of by sale mcludmg those of dlscontmued operanons, be measured at the, lower of carrymg amount or

R

_.jeliminated from the ongoing operations;of, the entity in a disposal transaction. SFAS No. 144 also establishes a "primary-asset” approach to detenmine

-+

oIL!

F

......

dlscontmued operatmns to mclude all components of an entity with operatmns that can be dlstmgulshed from the rest of the entity and that will be

Ny

the cash flow estimation period for a group of assets and liabilities that represents the unit of accounting for a long-lived asset to be held and used. 'The
Company has no impairment issues to disclose.
-
Income Taxes
SE e nalt " At o1 . - bR e . .

., The Company, accounts for income, taxes ‘in, acoordance with SFAS.No. 109, "Accountmg for Income; Taxes." Deferred taxes are provided on the
liability method whereby deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, and deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable
temporary differences. Temporary -differences are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and-their tax bases. Deferred
_ tax assets are reduced by a valuanon allowance _when, in the opinion of management, it is more llkely|than not that some portion ot all of the deferred

“fax assets will be realized. Deferred tax assefs and liabilities are adjusted for the effécts of changes in tax, l,;aws and rates on the date of enactment. |

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

-« The Company reports carnings (loss) per share in accordance with SEAS No. 128, "Eamings per Share.” Basic eamings (loss) per share is cornputed by

"

LTI ]

dwndmg income (Ioss) available to common shareholders by the welghted average number’ of common shares, available. Diluted earrungs (loss) per

51"11_}{81,18 computed similar to baslc Ioss per share except that the denommator is mcreased to mclude the number of addmonal common shares that

'would have been outstandmg lf the potenual common shares had been 1ssued and if’ the addmonal common shanes were dilutive. There wvere

NIHELRETH)

10 053 937 potentlally dllumre secniu'ltles outstandmg of which 348,762 were con31dered common equwalem shares outstandmg at December 31, 2007
and 2006 .. .

LT e
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Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes'to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended Decemiber 31, 2007 and 2006

The following is an analysis of the differences between basic and diluted eammgs per common -share in accotddnée with Statement of Financial
Accountmg Standards No. 128, "Eammgs Per Sha.re . ' . N
. . . SR AN RET
} . s . , W taathe s . . )
| Year Ended December 31, .
* ' L 2007 , C e 1006
b ! 1 0 ’ sy e Ber 1 BT T T ' L Per
? ' . , . Income « . Shares, ., .- Share Iocome. |, , . i.Shares . Share
! T P . . . Ve . of . BT TR I B
' Basic earnings (loss) per share ]
Netmcomc(loss)an‘nhutedlo(:ommon . _'_":: R ST ‘._"—'_—: U, . ,' o LT ‘,‘.‘ Lok T 1
‘stockholders - e T TEarTg L gren v N 1ot R age gt g !
l .{“ [ PR . e ‘t_"T-"'_‘ B o —\-'_‘J\-n-_ ——— .- _m- nt‘-.-rld—“ Jq-‘.—; . - e
i P aaani Lo e oo -—-{r--’-“ -,"""!“1- [orndt L A b H‘r——‘-—'"' P ¥ > 77"; R Call -~ "'3"1"‘..!“""“"“"‘!"‘*"—1""‘? L 75 rademd f R e
jA chghedshmsontsundmg_ U T __’,,__,\, T - ';’898‘7'J’_i(?__-__m_'_“'__”M __';_"‘_-'”"‘____'_‘_"__ur_fwd 749170}5_' et e s
i SN IR TR .1 . LS RSN e g o
R T TR Sy 10 | L S8 r s 000u Lt Sl I B R s
oy R | oo Tl e LI t - t
! B e T Sl i e - I - it e S - - s~ Sr—
Dnlntcd earnings (16ss) per. shnre - - - ek
¢! ’t " vty i Y [
i Netmcome (lossrlmbmd ) common et

stockholder 31 LR e e G T s

i L st b e 0T U s
. o

! s i . RREATCLNILS SO S UGN TS
B N R s b Tuas
\ Weighed Shares oulstzading - 178 931,7&._“\.__,_ S A PRI S LI S 0 LR S A i -t - SO ]
' Effect of dilutive securities
- thi g G e e e ez e S T TN
Wamants . o e v e WABTEZ i
6502
. ’4" :_ i‘." T “‘f'.}.‘n. v - :,‘. . -'T u.v-_(}
; . ~_.u,.‘ . - E P -1 e J"?ﬁ“--“ -—-v‘h-'\—'b-'wT: - — eI
. - . . I 0.00 . .
| A T . L T LA s : toe. B TU e Gt 0 ! i
[ LR e P . dor . Al 40 ¥ e ' " PR T SR TR S N
! Comprehensive Loss ' e el s e B I T IR A
o Lo e R TT e ot o <t F TN R T TR R ot

~#  « SFAS No: 130; "Reporting Comprehcnswe Loss," establishes standards for the reporting and display oficoinprehensive income andits'components in
v the financial statements. For the years ended December 31, 2007. ahd 2006, the Company does'not-have: Jitemsithat: represented other-comprehensive
income and, accordmg}y has not included in the statement of stockholders equity the.change in comprehenswe logge. seil om0t 0 L

. . ey c p AT o N Y TN %1 HERETN FL T O AT L
I Reclassifications i oo O T Poatg caelr oy ' e
e T [ R (L TTHTY P [ =N

Certain amounts in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in the current
period financial statements, none of which had a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements,” (“SAB 108”), which provides interpretive guidance on the
consideration of the effects of prior year misstatements in quantifying current year misstatements for the purpose of a materiality assessment. The
Company adopted SAB 108 in the fourth quarter of 2006 with no impact on its financial statements.

F-11



Note 2 - Due From Oificers/Affiliates

Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31,2007 and 2006

l

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No.159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities. This Statement permits i
‘entities to choose to measure many financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value
option has been elected are reported in earnings. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 13, 2007. Management is '
currently evaluatmg the effect of this pronouncement on the consolidated financial statements. |

-— . - .-.-_ .-

In June 2007, the FASB issued FASB. Staff Position No. EITF 07-3, “Accomlting for Nonrefundable Advance Payments for Goods or Services "
Received for use in Future Research and Development Activities” (“FSP EITF 07-3"), which addresses whether nonrefundable advance payments for
goods or services that used or rendered for research and development activities should be expensed when the advance payment is made or when the
research and development activity has been performed. Management is currently evaluating the effect of this pronouncement on the consolidated
financial statements. . \
In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statemenis;’, which is an amendment of ‘
Accounting Research Bulletin (“ARB”) No. 5t. This statement clarifies that a noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary is an ownership interest in the
consolidated entity that should be reported as equity in the consolidated financial statements. This statement changes the way the consolidated incorne
statement is presented, thus requiring consolidated net income to be reported at amounts that include the amounts attributable to both parent and the |
.. noncontrolling interest. This statement is effective for the fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning: on or after December

+ 15, 2008. Based on current conditions, the Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS 160 to have a significant impact on its results of operations
or financial posulon Managemem is currently cvaluatmg the impact of FASB 160 on the consolidated financial statements.

)

In December 2007, the FASB issued FASB 141R, Business Combinations (“FASB 141R"). Under FASB 141R, an entlty is nequlred to recognize lhc
assets acquired, liabilities assumed, contractual contingencies and contingent conslderauon measured at their fair value at the acquisition date for any
business combination consummated after the effective date. It further requires that acqjuisition-related costs are to be recognized separately from the
acquisition and expensed as incurred. This statement is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning afier December 15, 2008.
Accordingly, the Company will adopt FASB 141R effective January 1, 2009.

. |
The amounts due from officers/affiliates was $114,307 at both December 31, 2007 and 2006 and is principally advances made to certain of the
Company's executives and to certain companies that are owned or partially owned by individuals who had a membership interest in the Logistical and
Hill. These advances are non-interest bearing and are payable upon the demand of the Company. The change in the due from officer/affiliates balance
from December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006 of $113,968 is entirely due to cash collected by the Company from consignment sales for an affiliate
of Harry Lebovitz. As of December 31, 2005, the Company established an allowance for net receivables from Harry Lebovitz and entities controlled by
Harry Lebovitz for the full amount of $587,254. During 2006 the Company made $25,800 in cash payments to third parties under terms of existing

- guarantee agreementsion behalf of the Lebovitz controlled entities. A provision for loss of those amounts has been provided and correspondingly added

. to the allowance for net.receivables.:As of Pecember 31, 2006, affiliates of Mr. [iebovitz owe the Company a total of $613,054 which is fully offsct by
an allowance for uncollectible accounts. The Campany owes an affiliate of:Mr. Lebovitz $113,968 related to consignment sales. The Company
believes it has the legal right of offset to apply the cash collected on behalf of one of Mr. Lebovitz's affiliates against balances due from the same
affiliate of Mr. Lebovitz; however, due to the pending litigation with Mr. Lebovitz, the Comparny has recorded the liability in the amount of $113,968
which is netted with other related party receivables and payables. :

1)
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A summary of the due from officers/affiliates is below:

-

I;Iary Lebowtz oonu‘oliedlafﬁhated entities
L:ss: Allowance for Losses

- ‘Net receivable/(payable) . -

—amm At s e ——— b A i et

PRI, & P 8

S G

Other Afﬁhated Entmes o L
Less: Allowance for Losses .

g g o A

Net recewable from othcr affiltates

— s

Net Amount shown on Bajance Sheet .

e At e e A A

I

B

Harry Lebovitz controlied/affiliated entities .

Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consoclidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Balance. i ! s

12/3172005 _ Additions Subtractions
587,254 . _ .. 25800, . . .. (113968). § :-333
(537,254) (25,800) "

XA

i - © % "+ Balance

12/31/2006
5. ¢ . 499,086.1
(613,054)

s oo v T ',:-443.(1— T _.‘A..-j:-"'? L

(113 068) %L L

(113,968)"

T age0s6 | - mome’ . ;,n,sﬁ;mc;__’_'_'_"_u_&-_

TS T Tmams T Taese T Tneme TS 28,275
- none none .
8 w8215 s 228275 |
S LT adEars L e S leeen DT TTTTEELITS o e 114307
Balance - T Balance
TR 1. 12/3172006 _Additions  Subtractions _ 123172007

499,086 |

(613,054)

E&: Allowance for Losses ¢ .« . (613,054) .inone . tornone. s 2
e " e et A e e e Y . T T . . AT ' ' v
Neticceivable/(payable). - - i g T (1M3,968) |0 vemoned -iEt ot osnghig BT gR ) (113,968) ]
) h ; ¥ B T > B K] R - L N I
. . D A —————e e " . et ;o e R _--fx. ot e T T Y e e
Mher Affilisted Entlties, ... - 8. - .28275  .mobe _ - T " momé i 33 228,275 ]
Less: Allowance for Losses - none . . Tone Gt -
 Aeaarmmas n b it Bl e ¢ -pv#---u.-—‘@—lw;.“..,," ittt e b iy T
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Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended-December 31, 2007 and 2006

The Company believes that the $228,275 due from affiliates is collectible since the amount is due from long-term employees who have employment contract;
with the Company. In addition, the Company has determined that the individual employees are.capable of repaying these advances.

P NN I i . .
Note3.- Contract Costs -+ . . it '
i : [ B P
Y »Contract costs at DecemberBl 2007 conmsted of the followmg T T
o . Contract cost iniired, including estimated profit ' § - 14:242,183 | T
Less: amounts billed . . (12,169,843) o N
o R A S S 17 ) 2
:.+ Contract costs are grouped by those contracts where contract costs exceed billings and where billings exceed contract costs, as follows: SR
[ R S 2 T T R o L N Ten A &
Contract costs in excess of billings, . - . T, t™"§ . 2,089,027}
Blllmgs in excess of contract costs . (16,687}
Aty - v e e, gt il YR -
i ‘ T TR s 20m a0y
e ke o . : BRI R ¢171 70 1T B ERa faikIN

UBGES The Umted States govemment has title to the assets reIated to unbilied amounts on contracts that provide for progress payments,’ up to the total amount
( . -of progress payment outstanding. As of December 31, 2007, the total amount of progress payment outstanding was $149,700. Unbilled amountsare 1
""]Jrlmanly récorded ori'the percentageof completion method anid"are recoverable frorm the customer upon shipment of the product, presentation of

. b1lhngs or completlon of t]}e contract,

AR 1. .
. Durmg the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, there were dlfferences in the Company’s estimated profits on contracts as reported in pnor ye
3 3Sfinancial staterents and the actua results, for both Triumph litigation (Sce Note. 13) related contracts and other contiaits The 1055 recogmzed in 20017
and 2006 related to these Triumph contracts were approximately $243,000 and $62,000, respectively. Losses from other contracts in 2007 and 2006
! > fotaled apprommately $424,000 and $134,000, respectively. The 2007 losses on certain contacts resulted from adjustments made in'total matetial and -
“labor costs, a 20% increase in 2007 of the future factory overhead burden rate as is weil as a reduction of contract revenue for two overhaul contracts & e

to a higher scrap rate. The change in estimated labor costs amounted to $247,000 on these contracts. '

1
J

Note 4 - Property and Equipment

Michinery and equipment — -7 s T T 458317
Test Equipment o L o et < 438223 ' 1
Automobilgs L T e I e AT 5&&?) ]
Office equipment 103,882 l
R L TR L emen
Less accumulated depreciation and amomz.a,uon (447 g871)
T T T T 1

. e = Lo - - - h . .
I - Ak FURCARE LIES SR

¥ 607 042

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $122,420 and $84,276, respectively.
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Nute*s Note Payable, Related Party' G+~ - T . T ) NI BRI o “

! ' 4 ' v Pt oy

i e B AR I R : . : B Conan ot 1t i

Dunng December 2006 thé Company 'borrowed $225, 000 from the Hunter Fund which was an enmy controfied by a mgnlﬁcant shareholder of the
Company. The note was secured by all of the assets of the Company, not prevmusly given as collatiral Tie Cormpany paid‘d placement fee of $22,500
in connection with the note that was amortized over the term of the loan. The note including the principal and interest of $22,500 was repaid in J ure,
2007. hpe L e

Note 6 - Notes Payable ‘' - ' e L L savwe r vmba v . T 4ol
LW e ] R . 3. A AR . AT R Tr O I T o
. -~ b roe b G A7 IR I i L. TR L T
Notes payable at December31,2007 were as follows: ” e o td R
! R . o0l S : RiE U] - . A

EIEVTL TR . i

- 1w, NNot6 payable io bak, collateralized by atomobiie, _J’ e
| -’ . - o : : mterest at 8. 594 per annum, monthly Pl'mclpa] an d 5
- . g . thfCﬂ ‘of $446, note due January 2010 '

1 st st s Lok T T
‘ Less currcnt portmn
e R Bl iy e e kit B -~ »

O A R & ’:',l. S RIS P

(4,669) o
11:5,524 e

LI o L I R S TR . -

Principal payments on these notes payable are as foliows:
! R O RN L TR o S AT LRV UG ENEFUN, X ; : v ;

R LI aoar LAV B =1 Y B SR T "

- Year ending Decérber 31;*’

i Sy ey ,.:! *.r».,-; = e Gl

LR PR w 2008 Lo L ' R : AT .
2009 CT Ul g TR .5‘,081
———— - . . ‘ . 1
| 2010 . . o ) -
r r——"m - ) o R T IR

i _— —_ e

. IO A

| NOt}e 7.- Guaranteed Obligation of Related Party

e S Ut oYL " TR O

S T o N “ s f Ceornanm 2y -
The Company was one.of six guarantors who guaranteed the debt of Hill Industnes, Inc.(“Hill Industries}), an affiliated company The debt of Hill
Industr:cs arose from a note payable issued 10 a financial instifution in 1999. The Company was making the required interest. payments on this debt, but
ceased makmg such payments in'May 2006. Consequently, National Loan Investors ("NLI7),.the:finance company that made.the original loan to Hill
Industries, discovered that the modification of the original note agreement dated January 25, 2005, was not executed by Hill Industries because of its
not having been in good standing with the state of California. This in turn made the note modification of January 25, 2005 ineffective which resulted in
the acceleration of the balance dug. It was not until NLI's investigation was it known by both the Company and NLI that Hill Industries did not execute
the note.
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Note 8 - Line of Credit

Logistical Support, Inc. and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

On December 5, 2006, the Company entered into a Loan Sale Agreement with NLI pursuant to which the Company agreed to.purchase from NLI ail
" tights of NLI to the promissory note of Hill Industries. The balance due on the Note was $338,365, representing $313,381 in principal, $17,928 in

accrued interest, $935 in late charges and $3,120 in legal fees. The purchase price for the Note was $200,000 and was paid in full on December 28,

2006. The Company recognized a gain on the settlement of this note of $143,398 in 2006, ' ’ )

TR
' t B i

In August 2007, the Company entered into a purchase order financing agreement with Dutchess Private Equities Fund, Ltd. (“Dutchess”) a private
equity firm which allows the Company to borrow a maximum of $2,000,000 to finance certain purchase orders. The term of the agreement is two
years. The obligations are secured by a guarantee of the Company and a grant of a first priority security interest in the parts and supplics from the
orders and all finished goods with respect to the purchase orders. The interest rate charged on any outstanding advances is 2% ;;cr- month and 3% per
annum on any unused portion of the line of credit. The loan agreement also contains certain covenants including not changing the corporate structure of
the Company and not incurring any liens upon any collateral of the def)@bk other than mose_'pénnit[éd by the agreement. If the Company defaults on the
line of credit and remains in default for sixty days, Dutchess has the right to switch the borrowed ax'riqunt to a 3 year, 15%, interest bearing, convertible
debenture. If in default, Dutchess has the right to convert the debenture amount plus accried irgteresi,’ anytime after the debenture has been issued but
before the maturity date of the debenture, into common stock of the Company at the rate of eighty percent (80%) of the lowest closing bid price during
the twenty (20) days immediately férecec_iiug the date of conversion. At December 31, 2007, the Company had $313,404 outstanding under this
agreement as shown in the Company's financial statements.

' ' e : LA TN
As an inducement to the lender, the Company issued 500,000 shares of its commen stock valued at $55,000, and paid an administration fee of $35,000
to the lender. Those amounts plus additional legal fees of $1,584 were charged to deferred financing costs and are being amortized over the term of the
financing agreement. At December 31, 2007 the unamortized portion of deferred financing costs totaled $76,320, of which $45,792 is current and
$30,528 is long-term as shown in the Company’s financial statements.

Also see Note 14. -

LS N

Note 9 - Due to Factor . e '

The Company has an agreement with Wells Fargo Business Credit Services {f’k/a Commerce Funding Corporation) ("Wells"} 'for'the financing of it5
accounts receivable. The interest rate on this financing agreement is prime plus 1% (8.25% at December 31, 2007). The maximum amount to be
advanced under this agreement'is $1-miltion. Wells has agreed 1o'loan up to 85% of qualifying-fécéivables, The qualifying receivables are sold to
Wells "non recourse” unless an event of default exists under the agreement in which case the gualifying receivable'is sold with' "recourse”. At
December 31, 2007, the Company had $106,984 outstanding under this agreement and had amounts collected by the factor but not yet remitted to the
Company of $15,088 recorded as due from factor. '

" R

v . * . 11 e
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Note 10 - Stockholders Eqmty

lssuance of Common Stock

T B . ' | i . B EREEN T .

ln connection thh the ﬁnancmg agreement on Aiigust 27, 2007, thc Company 1ssued 500 000 restrlcted shares of the Company s Common Stock at
. $0. 1 1 per share, the ma:ket valuo of the stock. .,
[ VR P r . . . - e 1 48
In oonnectlon w1th stock bonus agreements on April 12, 2007, the Company lssued 100 000 shares of the Company 5 Common Stock at $0 25 per
share as compensatlon, ‘the market value of the stock.

LAFSRL N U

Repurchase of Common k

Effective June' 1, 2005, the Company entered into a Separation Agreement by and between the Company, Logistical and Mr. Harry Lebovitz, Hill

) Industries}Inc: ("Hill Inc") and Hill Industries, LLC ("Hili LLC™). Hill Inc and Hiil LLC are entities owned and controlled by Mr. Lebovitz. Pursuant
to the terms of the Separation Agreement, Mr. Lebovitz resigned effective immediately from the Board of Directors of the Company and effective July
1, 2005 he nd longer ; servod in any nianagement or service role at the Company or its subsidiary, Logistical.
¢ ¥ : ‘.,~" BN o
In addition, the Company agreed to purchase from Mr. Lebovitz, or Hill Inc or Hill LLC (at the discretion of the Company) shares of common stock of
the:Company owned by suoh,pqrsons at a price per share of $0.25 (the "Purchase Price"), at the rate of $25,000 per month for a period of twelve
months commencing on June 15‘2005 The aggregate purchases shall not exceed $300,000 over a twelve-month period, resultmg in 1§he Company
aoqumng up to 1,200,000 shares-of common stock under the Agreement, Under certain conditions set forth in the Agreement, the Company could
cedse to make such purchases and would have no obligation to resume them. As of December 31, 2006, the Company purchised’ 1,100,000 shares of
common stock for $275,000. These 1,100,000 shares were retired upon repurchase.

P SN T L T e P [ D U gt o O T . N -1

The Company.ceased purchasmg the:stock afler Harry Lebovitz filed the lawsuit disclosed in Note'137%

Warrants

On September 29, 2005, the Company entered into an agreement with Hawk Associates, Inc. to provide investor relations, financial media relations
and other appropriate consulting and advisory services for a period of six months. In connection with this agreement the Company issued to Hawk
Associates 20,000 warrants to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock at $1.30 per share. These warrants were valued using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model using the following assumptions: term of 5 years, a risk-free interest rate of 4.0%, a dividend yield of 0% and volatility
of 45%. The value of these warrants of $11,571 was amertized into expense over the six month term of the agreement.
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Notes,to,Consolidated Financial Statements
For the,Years:Ended DPecember 31, 2007 and: 2006

Exercise of Warrants

RETE SR AV {
-In 2004, the Company granted 8,000,000 warrants exercisable by Hunter World Markets at $0.25 per share as part of a private placement of equlty
The value of the original warrants was considered part of the placement agent's compensation and therefore no expense was recorded for the issuance
of these warrants. In July 2006, the Company reduced the exercise price of the warrants from $0.25 to $0.02 as incentive for Hunter to exercise the
warrants for cash in order for the Company to genetatc sufficient funds to make.a payment on thc Trlumph settlement obllgatlon In July 2006, Hunter
exefcised 7, 600 000 of these warrants which resultéd in gross proceeds to the Company of $152 000 The Company calculated the change in the fair
value of the old warrants ($0.25 exercise price) and the new warrants ($0.02 exercise price) to be $3f6 694. ‘The value was defermined using the Black-
Scholes pricing model usmg the following assumptlons term of 3 25 years, 2 nsk free mterest rate of 4 5%, a dw1dend yleld of 0% and volatility of

R R LR 31 A O Vo

el et il v

o o T T R TR et ot s o a0 =0 Weighted s
v N N R T A G R L T ot LTI R Averagei: ..,
. . . R ST TP ST S s iome sané ngiregn. -, Exercise o
B R PRt 0T 1Y i Bk Wnrrants, ar i e ,-":- Price. v !
Balance, Décgmber 31,2008 - | &, - v . L L 17653937 8 i 022
Exercised - E T R T plabtt e '—n.a (7,600,000 $ . . . i0.02

il t‘u

alaindé Decembéf”sl"zoos 4 TR i nﬂf Tt AL 10y 2RSS T g g T e & TR

) ) e A S T it A e R ORI S TR R I o N ey e e TR eem

Balance DecemberSl 2007 ie ! ! T 10 053, 937" $ -0.20
+ v e I« P I -;-m—-w--ﬂv -a---qt-i‘ -obmw‘ --.—J' w~u¢ PR - J j ql—---‘.\—-.-.l-h-'h-‘
%emsal;!e, Decen\}t{e’ri}l 2007 G 2T b Ll ms,, L e s g e P gLt 6 10,053 93? A8t vk B 020
T LG R VU B . PRI S T

The weighted average remaining contractual life of warrants outstanding is 1.19 years al December 31, 2007. The intrinsic value of warrants
cutstanding at December 31, 2007 was $20,000.“The.exercise prices for the warrants outstanding at: December. 31;2007 were as-followsu ) sif 7

Tl U
e PR S (N pear kol ce ‘ S b D e P
?oan, . P i B M Y T L L e B T T RLNVE . Ty L Y
L T L St RS T B I TR U T
v . DRt e geny TR U TIVIR T NIRRT | BV T T
Sl SN AT 0% o B 3 PO L B
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5o Number of Exercise - '”
Warrants Price - - '
<400,000 § c .02
© 9, 633 937 3 0. 20
e ‘5"" 20 000" $ o ,_,'.'_A_ Wy l 30 .
10,053,937

Note 11 - Income Taxes .
tr
Deferred income taxes.reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amourits of assets and liabilities for financial statement
purposes and the umounts used for income fax purposes. Significant components of the Company's deferred tax liabilities and assets as of December
31, 2007 are as follows ,

+ -

Deferred tax assets:
E:Fm}aﬁédomﬁhb{ﬁi&éaﬁﬁtsi:;ﬁ?"-1 T T UESTIETTT deesy
Accmed compensauon 35,921
at we e LT Netopegatmg loss. carry’fomard R »J~ bt ':'__:"-T-'r‘_:';.“'-:‘""?'5"’7?‘!‘323’663"- S
e e red tx assits ' ST e 1105567 e
""" Less vatuation allowam‘:eq:; o '.r'. -_: " - . 7“’.—1::“ (731 850)
T 373717, .
Deferred tax liabilities: - .. . . T I men T g s oY
. Deprecmuon and amortization, net (65 749) '
o . LT T A Gk LT T AT B >l i e A i S R Bt o St i d R
i o - E -Accrued legal settlement*w-g AT ey H_‘_____M__(lo 000) .
Contract revenue Fo: .. (297, 968)
Nt deferred tax liability -~ R ey -
" R I \ Y e
The Components of deferred income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:
Lo
December 31, December 31,
L coov 2007 * $1 12006 vy M
. FIPERTAE “ o . Sf o T . o T U B
;o Boied Compensidon T S TR ST ERIETRE, TR0 §TET W T 60y o
o Net operatmg loss ca.rryforwardfback _ M (43 913y ¢ (161 528) -
10 RiloWante for Dibubtiul Accounts - o crees FE """‘”"w?"" A;:.-,- o :'j:;;'“; To8Te e
Legal Settlement : o 10000 T 103,157 e
Deprematmn&Amcmzatmn net . , - :_;‘s‘::* .—~1-4 TS? : -: : 1350
Contract revenue (24,388) 151,973
© Totdl o Lo @Ry L. 90376
. Increase (decrease) in valuation a]lowance 43,388 (90,376)
Income tax (benefit) b - 3 -
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Following is a reconciliation of the amount of income tax expense (benefit) that would result from applying the statutory federal income tax rates to
pre-tax income and the reported amount of income tax expense (benefit): .

December 31, December 31,
¢ o 2007 2006 .

Tax expense a federal statutoagfé; 1;_ - WKTW?:N‘T: 46,438 |

Settlement of debt - (51,864)

Confractrevenue . . . T TN T30, o (131,617)

Change in liabilities (38,534)

Allowance fordoubtful T s T e T _,—"—F?_—“; .

n e recelvables ¢ "*"'“'__"n". ! ;_J“\_r _‘{ - "_ o T . F '"'j"” 8’2'23“‘ o

: “ 8B ther o "'pf‘_”_‘ i Y 463) _..f_ 31936 e

Neloperatmglosscarryfomard coe o, 175 156816

A S DA IR SR

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had federal and state net operating loss ("NOL") carryforwards of approx'imately $2,046,000 and
$1,937,000, respectwcly Federal NOLs could, if unused, expire in varying amounts in the years through 2025 State NOLs, if unused, could expire in
varying amounts thmugh 2019 .

Note 12 - Related Party Transactions '
. o
On November 30, 2004} the Company entered into a consignment agreement with Hill Inc, a related party, whereby Hrll Inc will deliver products to the
Company to be sold on a cons:gnment basis, The Company had consignment sales under this agreement dunng the year ended December 31, 2006 of
$61,367. This agreement was terminated in March 2006.

» . 5 et

Note 13 - Commitments and Contingeneies

Litigation

! .t
The Company had been in litigation with Triumph Components-Arizona, Inc. ("Triumph”) for approximately three years, where on July 20, 2006, the
Company and Triumphi entered into a seftfement agreement dated as of July 18, 2006 pursuant to which the parties agreed to settle their disputes.
Under the settlement agreement, the Company. agreed 1o pay an aggregate of $950,000 to Triumph in monthly installments ranging from $39,000 to
$65,000 from August 2006 to March 2008. If the Company accelerates these payments it will be entitled to drscount the amount paid to Triumph by up
to $50,000. Trinmph has a security interest in vu'tually all of the Company's assets that have not been prekusly encumbered by other UCC-1
Financing Statements. On March 17, 2008, the Company fulfilled its obligations to Trlumph

Pt [ .
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®n March 14, 2006, the Company canceled a consignment agreement with Hill Inc. (and entity controlled by Mr. Lebovitz). On April 11, 2006, Mr.
Lebovitz filed a lawsuit against Mr. Bruce Littell,.the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, the Company, Logistical and'Hill ¢Jaiming among other
things, that (1) Mr. Lebovitz was mentally unfit to sign a Separation Agreement; (2) the Company-failed to-remit amounts due under a consignment
agreement with Hill Inc.; and (3) the Company failed to provide an accounting for amounts that Mr. Lebovitz loaned to Logistical. Mr. Lebovitz was*
seeking compensatory and punitive damages as well as avtorney fees. The Company believes that such claims are without merit and is, vigorously

defending itself against such claims.

' ) 1
Le o R T} 3

The Company filed a cross-complaint against Harry Lebovitz, Hill Inc, and other related entities, and sought damages for breach of fiduciary-duty,
breach of contract, fraud and other. causes of action. On March 22, 2007, the complaint and the cross-complaint were dismissed without prejudice. On
or about hune 18,-2007: Mr. Lebovitz re-filed his complaint. The Company responded by filing a demurrer to the complaint,: which is set for hearing on
April 21, 2008. The case is set for trial on July 7, 2008: - | . Wt e aad, C o

oty . - '

oo XIS F P . LI I TR IV S . e M )
On June 30, 2006 the Company was forcefully evicted from its leased Eton facility and the property turned over to Mr. Lebovitz. In July 2006, the
Company fited litigation against the landlord for alleged wrongfut eviction and damages. On February 6, 2007, the landlord filed a cross-complaint for
equitable indemnity and contribution against the Company, On March 9, 2008, the Company and its landlord reached an agreement, whereby the
{andlord agreed to settle;the.case by paying the Company,a total of $25,000. This,amount has.been recorded as a receivable in.the accompanying

3 . IRI A (LN TN RSP

financial statements. .3, " S . e Lt
On December 26, 2006, the Company filed an action against Hill, Inc., Hill Aviation Worldwide, LLC, Mr. Lebovitz and others for the non-payment of
a promissory note previously held in the name of National Loan Investors (“NLI™) that was purchased by the Company in December 2006. in January
2007, the court issued a temporary restraining order precluding the defendants from transferring any inventory that would be subject to various security
agreements securing payment under the promissory note. On June 21, 2007, the court denied the Company’s preliminary injunction without prejudice.
The Company‘_;'e—ﬁl?d its complaint in July 2007. On September 20, 2007 the court issued,a Right to Attach Order, and Order for Issuance of Writ of
Attachment in favor of the Company. The case is set for trial April 28,2008, ., .. ..., o= . . . D © v tre
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In addition to the foregoing, the Company in the ordinary course of business is generally subject to claims, complaints, and legal actions. At December
31, 2007, management believes that the Company is not & party to any action, except as discussed above, that would have a material impact on its
financial condition, operations, or cash flows. . .

Employment Agreements

On December 15, 2005, Logistical and Bruce Littell entered into an employment agreement pursuant to which Mr. Littell will act as Logistical’s Chief
Executive Officer. Unless terminated earlier in accordance ‘with its terms, the Employment Agreement has a term of two years beginning on January 1,
2006 and ending on'December 31, 2007, and the term has been‘automatically extended for an additional two-year term. Logistical will pay Mr. Littell
an annua! base salary of $300,000 for the first year of the Employment Agreement, and thereafter Mr. Littell's salary ‘will bé determined in the sole
discretion of the Board of Directors of the Subsidiary. Mr. Littell’s salary is unchanged for the year ended December 31;'2008. In the event that Mr.
Littell's employment is terminated by Logistical without cause, Mr. Littell is entitled to receive a lump sum severance payment in an amount equal to
two year's salary then in effect at the time of termination. - . . ' i

S B Iy . f P * ERV . v
In addition, in April 2007, the Company entéred into employment agreements with three executives with total’annual compensation of $317,115. One
of the agreements also includes a provision for the Company to issue 50,000 commion shares to one employee upon execution. All-three employmem!
agreements are for the term of one year and will be automatically extended for an additional year. As of December 31, 2007, two of the three
employment agreements remained in effect.

]
o ' ’ . " Iy : !
1

NLLES

Leases SroowE
ALy ‘ aat

The Company leasés a 14,600 square foot office bu1ldmg in Chatsworth, California under an operating lease agreemem In May 2007, the Company
extended the lease for its office building in ChatsWworth“Califérnia for an additional year: Base rent for the period Jane 1,2007 to May 31, 2008 will be
$11,680 per month. The Company also leases office equipment and an automobile under non-cancelable operating leases. In addition, the Company
leases office equipment under capital lease obligations.

Future minimurn lease payments under non-cancelable capital and operating leases with initial or remaining terms of one year or more are as follows:
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Capital Operating
Leases Leases
Year ending December31, R . )
L2008 T T e Ty 15,664 $° 58,400
2009 33,995 -
o200 > 7 77 " T T T T 3L T
2011 o . o L _22045 B
N T X _
e et et R At s s e e W (P, s i e s X, L e N e
Net Minimum Least Payments ~ " . UL T “171,884 $ 58,400
Less Am&unls Ri:presentmg Interest and Sa!es T_ax PR - A T ©U(@5208) L . T, - %
!?_g_esentValueofI;letMuumum Lease Payments —“___-:_: ."_1'{ ‘ '—', o :“::wj - i46:t5'}§—b :___ w_:::—::_l
Less: Current Pomon (63,823) .
R P A s Y D R
Long-Term Portion $ 82 ,856
R R A L T ot

The Company incurred rent expense of $169,437 and $239,613 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Depreciation expense
for the assets under capital leases was $46,420 and $44,802 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The cost and accumulated
amortization of the assets under capital lease obligations are $176,356 and $152,600, respectively, at December 31, 2007,

Note 14 - Subsequent Events

l Effective January 22, 2008, Logistical entered into an amendment to Purchase Order Financing Agreement (the “Amendment”) with Dutchess Private
q Equities Fund Ltd. ("Dutchess™) pursuant to which the Company agreed to provide 500,000 additional restricted shares of the Company’s Common
' ' Stock in consideration of the agreemem by Dutchess 1o extend payment on the advances as set forth in the Amendment. Also see note 8.
i
. * " .- ) "
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